
February 29, 2016 

Ms. Angela Calvillo 

Clerk of the Board 

San Francisco Board of Supervisors 

City Hall, Room 244 

1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place 

San Francisco, CA 94102 

Dear Ms. Calvillo: 

The Asian Pacific Fund is pleased to apply for participation in the 2016 San Francisco City 

and County Employees Combined Charities Campaign. 

Founded in 1993, the Asian Pacific Fund is a charitable community foundation that is a 

federation representing approxinlately 40 organizations who serve the Asian and Pacific 

Islander community in the Bay Area. Given that over 36% of the population in San 
Francisco is Asian or Pacific Islander American, we believe that many donors would 

appreciate having options that directly benefit this substantial constituent of our San 
Francisco comm unity. 

Enclosed please find all required materials in accordance with our understanding of the 

Administrative Code set forth by the Board of Supervisors in Section 16. 9 3-2, which 

includes: 

1. A list of current Asian Pacific Fund affiliate organizations, all of which are located in one 
of the 6 counties listed in Section 16.93-2. (Criteria A) 

2. A copy of our IRS 501(c)(3) Tax Exempt letter (Criteria B) 

3. A copy of the Asian Pacific Fund's 2014-15 Annual Report (Criteria C-1) 

4. A copy of the Asian Pacific Fund's most recent Form 990 (Criteria C-2) 

5. A copy of the Asian Pacific Fund's most recent certified audit (Criteria D) 

Any additional information we can present in order to support this application, please let us 

know. 

Best regards, 

Au~ 
President & Executive Director 

Board of Directors 

Emerald Yeh - Chair 
Journali.<:.'t 

Andrew Cuyugan McCullough - Treasurer 
General Counsel. Syi1fj' Ente1prises 

Nelson ls hi ya ma - Secretary 
President, Ish~vama Cmporation 

Huifen Chan 
Managing Director, YongHeng Partners 

Laura Ching 
Co-Founder. Tiny Print.' 

Kathy Chou 
Vice President Strategy and Operations 

Aniericas, Vitfware 

David Chun 
CEO & Founder. Equilar 

Peter Y. Chung 
Managing Director & CEO, 

Summit Partners 

Tom Cole 
Managing Partner, CSC Venwre 

Capital 

Andrew Ly 
President & CEO. Sugar Bowl Bake1y 

Satish Rishi 
ChiefFinancial Ofjicer. Rambus 

Leo Soong 
Co-Founder. CJ}'Stal Geyser Water 

Company 

Michael A. Y oshikami 
CEO & Founder. Destination Wealth 

Afanagenzent 

Emeritus Board of Directors 

Robert Lee 
Chairman of the Board. Blue Shield of 

California 

Raymond L. Ocampo Jr. 
President & CEO. Samurai Swfer LLC 

Jeny Yang 
Co-Founder, Yahoo! 

President & Executive Director 

Audrey Yamamoto 

465 California Street, Suite 809 J San Francisco, CA 94104 I 415.395.9985 I www.asianpacificfund.org 





ASIAN PACIFIC FUND 

Code Organization Name Organization Phone Website 

A800 Asian Pacific Fund (415) 395-9985 www.asianpacificfund.org 

A801 APA Familv Support Services (415) 617-0061 www.apafss.orq 
A802 Asian & Pacific Islander American Health (415) 954-9988 www.apiahf.org 

Forum 
A803 Asian & Pacific Islander Wellness Center (415) 292-3400 www.aoiwellness.orq 
A804 Asian American Women Artists ( 415) 252-7996 www.aawaa.net 

Association 
A805 Asian Americans for Community (408) 975-2730 www.aaci.org 

Involvement 
A806 Santa Clara County Asian Law Alliance (408) 287-9710 www.asianlawalliance.om 
A807 Asian Pacific American Community Center (415) 587-2689 

A808 Asian Pacific Environmental Network (510) 834-8920 www.apen4ei.om 
A809 Asian Pacific Islander Leaal Outreach I 415) 567-6255 www.aPileaaloutreach.ora 
A810 Center for Asian American Media (415) 863-0814 www.caamedia.orq 
A811 Charitv Cultural Services Center ( 415) 989-8224 www.sfccsc.ora 
A812 Chinatown YMCA 415-576-9622 www.vmcasf.ora/chinatown 
A813 Chinese Culture Foundation of San ( 415) 986-1822 www.c-c-c.org 

Francisco 
A814 Chinese Newcomers Service Center '415) 421-2111 www.chinesenewcomers.ora 
A815 Chinese Proaressive Association 415-391-6986 www.coasf.ora 
A816 Communitv Health for Asian Americans (510) 835-2777 www.chaaweb.ora 
A817 Community Youth Center of San Francisco ( 415)775-2636 www.cycsf.org 

A818 Donaldina Cameron House 1415) 781-0401 www.cameronhouse.ora 
A819 Eth-Noh-Tee (415) 282-8705 www.ethnohtec.orq 

Pendina Family Bridqes, Inc. '510) 839-2022 www.fambridqes.ora 
A820 Filipino Community Center (Fiscal (415) 333-6267 www.filipinocc.org 

Sponsor: Filipino-American Development 
Foundation\ 

A821 Friends of Children with Special Needs 1510) 739-6900 www.fcsn1996.orq 
A822 Gum Moon Residence Hall (415) 421-8827 www.aummoon.ora 
A823 International Children Assistance Network 408-509-8788 www.ican2.org 

A824 J-Sei, Inc. (510) 848-3560 www.i-sei.ora 
A825 Japanese Communitv Youth Council '415) 202-7909 www.icvc.ora 
A826 Kearny Street Workshop I 415) 503-0520 www. kearnvstreet. ora 
A827 Kimochi, Inc. '415) 931-2294 www.kimochi-inc.ora 
A828 Kokoro Assisted Livinq Inc. 415) 776-8066 www.kokoroassistedlivina.ora 
A829 Korean American Community Services, (408) 920-9733 www.kacs1.org 

Inc. 
A830 Korean Community Center of the East Bay (510) 547-2662 www.kcceb.org 

A831 Lao lu Mien Culture Association, Inc. ( 51 0) 635-8358 www.limcacenter.ora 
A832 Lotus Bloom '510) 735-9222 www.lotusbloomfamilY.ora 
A833 Narika '51 Q) 444-6068 www.narika.ora 
A834 NICOS Chinese Health Coalition I 415) 788-6426 www.nicoschc.orq 
A835 North East Medical Services '415) 391-9686 www.nems.ora 
A836 Oakland Asian Cultural Center 1510) 637-0455 www.oacc.cc 
A837 Richmond Area Multi-Services, Inc. '415) 668-5955 www.ramsinc.ora 
A838 Southeast Asian Communitv Center 415) 885-2743 www.seaccusa.ora 

New for 2015 SteooinaStone '415) 974-6784 www.steooinqstonehealth.orq 
A839 Vietnamese American Community Center (510) 891-9999 www.thevcc.org 

of the East Bav 
A840 Vietnamese Voluntary Foundation (VIVO) (408) 532-7755 www.vietvoluntary.org 

A841 Vietnamese Youth Development Center (415) 771-2600 www.vvdc.orq 
A842 Yu-Ai Kai I Japanese American (408) 294-2505 www.yuaikai.org 

Communitv Senior Service 





~<fl\\ IRS Department of the Treasury 
'lttzllJI Internal Revenue Service 

021248 

OGDEN UT 84201-0038 

ASIAN PACIFIC FUND 
225 BUSH ST STE 590 
SAN FRANCISCO CA 94104-4294 

In reply refer to: 0437874133 
June 27, 2012 LTR 4168C 0 
94-3201522 000000 00 

00040052 
BODC: TE 

Employer Identification Number: 94-3201522 
Person to Contact: M. Pritchett 

Toll Free Telephon~ Number: 1-877-829-5500 

Dear Taxpayer: 

This is in response to your June 18, 2012, request for information 
regarding your tax-exempt status. 

Our records indicate that you were recognized as exempt under 
section 50l(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code in a determination 
letter issued in December 1994. 

Our records also indicate that you are not a private foundation within 
the meaning of section 509(a) of the Code because you are described in 
section(s) 509(a)(l) and 170(b)(l)(A)Cvi). 

Donors may deduct contributions to you as provided in section 170 of 
the Code. Bequests, legacies, devises, transfers, or gifts to you or 
for your use are deductible for Federal estate and gift tax purposes 
if they meet the applicable provisions of sections 2055, 2106, and 
2522 of the Code. 

Please refer to our website www.irs.gov/eo for information regarding 
filing requirements. Specifically, section 6033(j) of the Code 
provides that failure to file an annual information return for three 
consecutive years results in revocation of tax-exempt status as of 
the filing due date of the third return for organizations required to 
file. We will publish a list of organizations whose tax-exempt 
status was revoked under section 6033(j) of the Code on our website 
beginning in early 2011. 



ASIAN PACIFIC FUND 
225 BUSH ST STE 590 
SAN FRANCISCO CA 94104-4294 

0437874133 
June 27, 2012 LTR 4168C 0 
94-3201522 000000 00 

00040053 

If you have any questions, please call us at the telephone number 
shown in the heading of this letter. 

Sincerely yours, 

Sharon Davies 
Accounts Management I 



** PUBLIC DISCLOSURE COPY ** 

Form 990 Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax 
Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations) 

Department of the Treasury )Ill- Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public. 

Internal Revenue Service .... Information about Form 990 and its instructions is at ........ ;~ 

A For the 2014 calendar year, or tax year beginning JUL 1 , 2014 and ending JUN 3 0 , 2015 

OMB No. 1545-0047 

2014 
Open to Public 

Inspection 

B Check if C Name of organization D Employer identification number 
applicable: 

DAddress 
change ASIAN PACIFIC FUND 

DName 
change DoinQ business as 94-3201522 

olnitial Number and street (or P.O. box if mail is not delivered to street address) I Room/suite E Telephone number return 

Dr~~~in1 465 CALIFORNIA STREET, SUITE 809 415-395-9985 
term in-
ated City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code G Gross receipts $ 4,328,129. 

DAmended 
return SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94104 H(a) Is this a group return 

DApplica- F Name and address of principal officer:AUDREY YAMAMOTO for subordinates? DYes C!JNo ti on 
pending 

SAME AS c ABOVE H{b) Are all subordinates incl~~~~~ D Yes DNo 

I Tax-exempt status: I XI 501(c)(3) I I so1(c) ( ) .... (insert no.) l I 4947(a)(1) or I I 527 If "No," attach a list. (see instructions) 
J Website: .... WWW. ASIANPACIFICFUND. ORG H(c) Group exemption number .... 
K Form of organization: l XJ Corporation l J Trust l J Association I J Other .... I L Year of formation: 19 9 31 M State of legal domicile: CA 

I Part 11 Summary 
Cl> 1 Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activities: THE MISSION OF THE ASIAN PACIFIC 
() 

FUND IS TO STRENGTHEN THE ASIAN AND PACIFIC ISLANDER COMMUNITY IN c: 
ltl LJ if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets . c: 2 Check this box .... ,_ 
Cl> 14 > 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1 a) 3 0 ............................................................ 

C!l 
4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1 b) .......................................... 4 14 

~ 
U) 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2014 (Part V, line 2a) 5 8 
Cl> ................................................ 

:;::; 
6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary) ....................................................................................... 6 30 ·:; 

n 7 a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIII, column (C), line 12 7a 0. 
< ............................................................ 

b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, line 34 .................................................................. 7b 0. 
Prior Year Current Year 

Cl> 8 Contributions and grants (Part VIII, line 1h) ............................................................... 1,242,684. 1,551,976. 
:::i 

9 0. 0. c Program service revenue (Part VIII, line 2g) 
g/ ............................................................... 

Cl> 10 Investment income (Part VIII, column (A), lines 3, 4, and 7d) ....................................... 1,168,180. 551,594. 
cc 0. 46,077. 11 Other revenue (Part VIII, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8c, 9c, 1 Oc, and 11 e) ........................ 

12 Total revenue - add lines 8 throuah 11 (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12) ········· 2,410,864. 2,149,647. 
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 1-3) ................................. 1,282,153. 511,229. 
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), line 4) 0. 0. 

······································· 
U) 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5-10) ......... 395,213. 371,271. 
Cl> 
U) 

16a Professional fund raising fees (Part IX, column (A), line 11 el.. ........................................ 0. 0. c 
Cl> 

~ 14,548. c. b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) >< w 17 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11 d, 11f-24e) ....................................... 293,578. 297,655. 
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) ..................... 1,970,944. 1,180,155. 
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 from line 12 ................................................ 439,920. 969,492. 

~"' o'"' '-' Beginning of Current Year End of Year 
enc:: 12,919,327. 13,460,264. m~ 20 Total assets (Part X, line 16) 
"'"' .................................................................................... 
"'a:l 

21 Total liabilities (Part X, line 26) 1,366,608. 998,919. <("' ................................................................................. <De:: 11,552,719. 12,461,345. ZG: 22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from line 20 .......................................... 
I Part II I Signature Block 

.. 
Under penalties of perjury, I declare that I have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, 1t 1s 

true, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge. 

Sign ~ ~1gnature or omcer Date 

Here 

~ 
AUDREY YAMAMOTO, PRESIDENT/ED 
Type or pnnt name ana title 

Print/Type preparer's name ~reparer's signature I uate I Check LJ ~ PTIN 
Paid JAMES PET RAY AMES PETRAY ~elf-employed 0 0 3 51215 
Preparer Firm's name ..,,,. BURR PILGER MAYER, INC • Firm's EIN ..... 26-3839190 
Use Only Firm's address )Ill- 110 STONY POINT ROAD, =11=210 

SANTA ROSA, CA 95401 Phone no. ( 7 0 7 ) 544-4078 
Ma::l the IRS discuss this return with the l:!rel:!arer shown above? (see instructions) ............................................................... IX I Yes I I No 

432001 11-07-14 LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. Form 990 (2014) 
SEE SCHEDULE 0 FOR ORGANIZATION MISSION STATEMENT CONTINUATION 





Form990 2014 ASIAN PACIFIC FUND 94-3201522 Pa e2 
Part Ill Statement of Program Service Accomplishments 

Check if Schedule 0 contains a response or note to any line in this Part Ill .................................................................................... 00 
Briefly describe the organization's mission: 
THE ASIAN PACIFIC FUND'S MISSION IS TO STRENGTHEN THE BAY AREA'S ASIAN 
AND PACIFIC ISLANDER COMMUNITY BY INCREASING PHILANTHROPY AND 
SUPPORTING THE ORGANIZATIONS THAT SERVE OUR MOST VULNERABLE. 

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on 

the prior Form 990 or 990-EZ? ·-················································································-·-··········-······································· Dves 00 No 
If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule 0. 

3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services?.................. Dves 00 No 
If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule 0. 

4 Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses. 

Section 501 (c){3) and 501 (c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others, the total expenses, and 

revenue, if any, for each program service reported. 
4a {Code: } {Expenses$ 511 1 2 2 9 • including grants of$ 511 1 2 2 9 • ) {Revenue$ 

~~~~~~~~~ 

SEE SCHEDULE O. 

4b {Code: } {Expenses$ 14 8 1 2 7 9 • including grants of$ ) (Revenue$ 
~~~~~~~~~ ~~~~~~~~~ 

SEE SCHEDULE O. 

4c {Code: } {Expenses$ 31 7 , 7 3 3 • including grants of$ ) {Revenue $ 
~~~~~~~~~ ~~~~~~~~~ 

SEE SCHEDULE O. 

4d Other program services (Describe in Schedule 0.) 

(Expenses$ 

4e Total program service expenses~ 

432002 
11-07-14 

08470202 781135 215970.0 

including grants of$ } {Revenue$ 

977,241. 

SEE SCHEDULE 0 FOR CONTINUATION(S) 
2 

2014.05060 ASIAN PACIFIC FUND 

Form 990 {2014) 

215970 1 



Form 99012014) ASIAN PACIFIC FUND 94-3201522 Paqe3 
I Part IV I Checklist of Required Schedules 

1 Is the organization described in section 501 (c){3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? 

If "Yes," complete Schedule A ............................................................................................................................................ . 

2 Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of ContributorS? ................................................................. . 

3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to candidates for 

public office? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part I ........................................................................................................... . 

4 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501 (h) election in effect 

during the tax year? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part II .................................................................................................. . 
5 Is the organization a section 501 (c)(4), 501 (c)(5), or 501 (c)(6) organization that receives membership dues, assessments, or 

similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-19? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part Ill ......................................... . 

6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the right to 

provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part I 

7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space, 

the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part// ......................................... . 
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If "Yes," complete 

Schedule D, Part Ill ........................................................................................................................................................... . 
9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability; serve as a custodian for 

amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services? 

If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IV ............................................................................................................................. . 
10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarily restricted endowments, permanent 

endowments, or quasi-endowments? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part V ....................................................................... . 

11 If the organization's answer to any of the following questions is "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, VII, VIII, IX, or X 

as applicable. 

a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 1 O? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, 

Part VI 

b Did the organization report an amount for investments - other securities in Part X, line 12 that is 5% or more of its total 

assets reported in Part X, line 16? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VII .......................................................................... . 

c Did the organization report an amount for investments - program related in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more of its total 

assets reported in Part X, line 16? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VIII .......................................................................... . 

d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets reported in 

Part X, line 16? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IX ........................................................................................................ . 

e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 25? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X ................. . 

f Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses 

the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 7 40)? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X ........... . 

12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If "Yes," complete 

Schedule D, Parts XI and XII ............................................................................................................................................ . 
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? 

Yes No 

1 x 
2 x 

3 x 

4 x 

5 x 

6 x 

7 x 

8 x 

9 x 

10 x 

11a X 

11b x 

11c X 

11d x 
11e X 

11f x 

12a X 

If "Yes," and ifthe organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts XI and XII is optional ............... 12b X 
13 Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii)? If "Yes," complete Schedule E .......................................... 13 X 
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? . . .. . .. ... . .. . .. .. .. .. . .. . .. . . . .. . ... . . .... ... .. 14a X 

b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fund raising, business, 

investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments valued at $100,000 

or more? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts I and IV......................................................................................................... 14b X 
15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for any 

foreign organization? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts II and IV ............................................................................... .... 15 X 
16 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other assistance to 

or for foreign individuals? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts Ill and IV ...................... ........................................................ 16 X 
17 Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fund raising services on Part IX, 

column (A), lines 6 and 11 e? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part I .......................................................... ...... .................. .... 17 X 
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fund raising event gross income and contributions on Part VIII, lines 

1 c and Sa? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part II ........................................................................................................... ... 18 X 
19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII, line 9a? If "Yes," 

complete Schedule G, Part Ill ........................................................................................................................................ .... 19 X 
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? If "Yes," complete Schedule H ................................................ 20a X 

b If "Yes" to line 20a did the orqanization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return? .............................. 20b 

432003 
11-07-14 

08470202 781135 215970.0 
3 

2014.05060 ASIAN PACIFIC FUND 

Form 990 (2014) 

215970 1 



Form 99012014\ ASIAN PACIFIC FUND 94-3201522 Paoe4 
I Part IV I Checklist of Required Schedules (continued) 

Yes No 

21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or 

domestic government on Part IX, column (A), line 1? If "Yes," complete Schedule I, Parts I and II .......................................... 21 X 
22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on 

Part IX, column (A), line 2? If "Yes," complete Schedule I, Parts I and Ill .............................................. ................................ 22 X 
23 Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the organization's current 

and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? If "Yes," complete 

ScheduleJ 

24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000 as of the 

last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 2002? If "Yes," answer lines 24b through 24d and complete 

23 x 

Schedule K. If "No", go to line 25a .................................................................................................................................... 24a X 
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? . .. . .. . .. . ......... ... . .. . .. . .. .. f-2_4_b-+---+--

c Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease 

any tax-exempt bonds? . ... . .. . .. ... . .. . .. ... ... ... .. . ... ......... ... ... ... ...... ... . .. . .. . .. ... ... . .. .. . .. . ... . .. . .. .. . .. . ...... .. . ... . ..... ... . .. .. . ... . .. . .. . .. ... ...... .. f-2_4c_+----+---

d Did the organization act as an "on behalf of" issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year? . ... . ..... ... . .. . .. . .. .. . ... ... .. f-2_4_d--+----1--
25a Section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit 

transaction with a disqualified person during the year? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part I . ... ....... .. . ...... .. . ...... .. . .. . .. .. . ... . .. . . 25a X 
b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior year, and 

that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ? If "Yes," complete 

Schedule L, Part I . ... . .. .. . ... . .. .. . .. . ......... ... . ..... ... . .. . ..... ...... ... . .. . .. .. . .. . ... .. . .. . ... . .. . .. ... .. . ... ... . .. ... . .. . .. . .. ... . .. . .. . .. . .. . .. ... ... ...... ... . .. . . 25b X 
26 Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5, 6, or 22 for receivables from or payables to any current or 

former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, or disqualified persons? If "Yes," 

complete Schedule L, Part II . .. . .. . ... ... . .. ... . .. . ..... ... ... ... . .. . .. ... ... ...... .. . ... . .. . .. ... . .. ... . .. .. . ... . .. . .. . .. ... . .. . .. .. . . .. . .. .. . . .. . .. .. . .. . ... . ... .. ... .. 26 X 
27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee, substantial 

contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled entity or family member 

of any of these persons? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part Ill .... ...... ... . .. . .. .. . ... . .. .. . ... ... ... ... .. . ... . .. .. . ... ... .. . ... ... ... .. . ... . .. . .. .. . .. 27 X 
28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, Part IV 

instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions): 

a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV . ... .. . ... ... ... ... ... . .. . .. . .. .. 28a X 
b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV ...... 28b X 
c An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof) was an officer, 

director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV .............................................................. . 
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If "Yes," complete Schedule M .......................... . 

30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation 

contributions? If "Yes," complete Schedule M ................................................................................................................... . 

31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? 

If "Yes," complete Schedule N, Part I ................................................................................................................................ . 
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? If "Yes," complete 

Schedule N, Part II ........................................................................................................................................................... . 
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations 

sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-3? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part I ....................................................................... . 

34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part II, Ill, or IV, and 

Part V, line 1 .................................................................................................................................................................... . 

35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? ..................................................... . 

b If "Yes" to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled entity 

within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 ........................................................ . 

36 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related organization? 

If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 ....................................................................................................................... . 

37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization 

and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part VI ....................... . 

38 Did the organization complete Schedule 0 and provide explanations in Schedule 0 for Part VI, lines 11band19? 

Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule 0 ............................................................................................ . 

432004 
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28c x 
29 x 

30 x 

31 x 

32 x 

33 x 

34 x 
35a x 

35b x 

36 x 

37 x 

38 x 
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Form 990 2014 ASIAN PACIFIC FUND 94-3201522 Pa e5 
Part V Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance 

Check if Schedule 0 contains a response or note to any line in this Part V 

1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable . .. ... . ... .. . ... ... . .. . ...... .. . . I 1a I 19 
I---'--+------~~ 

b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1 a. Enter -0- if not applicable . ... . .. .. . . . . ... . .. . .. . .. . .. . . ....._1_b_,_ _______ 0-1 

c Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming 

D 
Yes No 

(gambling) winnings to prize winners? ·····················-························-···········-·················································-···················· 1c X 
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax Statements, I I 

filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return . . .. . .. .. . .. . ... ... ... . .. ... .. 2a 8 
b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? ............................ . 2b x 

Note. If the sum of lines 1 a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required toe-file (see instructions) 

3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? ......................................... . 3a x 
b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If "No," to line 3b, provide an explanation in Schedule 0 ............................ . 3b 

4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over, a 

financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)? .................... . 4a x 
b If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country: ~ ---------------------------

See instructions for filing requirements for FinCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts (FBAR). 

Sa Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? ................................... . Sa x 
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction?_ ......................... . Sb x 
c If "Yes," to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T? ......................................................................................... . Sc 

6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the organization solicit 

any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? ....................................................................... . 6a x 
b If "Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts 

were not tax deductible? 6b 

7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c). 

7a x a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and services provided to the payor? 1---+---+---

b If "Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? ........................................... . 

c Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was required 

to file Form 8282? ........................................................................................................................................................... . 

d If "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year ................................................ I 7d I .....__.._ ______ -! 

e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? .................... . 

f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? .......................... . 

g If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? .. . 

h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C? 

8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the 

sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time during the year? 

9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. 

a Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 4966? 

b Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? ...................................... . 

10 Section S01(c)(7) organizations. Enter: 

a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIII, line 12 ............................................. I 1oa I l--;;_;c_+--------1 
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, for public use of club facilities .................. ._1_0:..;;b'--'---------1 

11 Section S01(c)(12) organizations. Enter: 

a Gross income from members or shareholders 11a 

b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources against 

amounts due or received from them.) ··············································-··········································· ..__1_1b_,_ ______ --1 

7b x 

7c x 

7e x 
7f x 
7g 

7h 

8 x 

9a x 
9b x 

12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 1041? 1--12_a-+---1--

b If "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year .................. I 12b I 
'---~------~ 

13 Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers. 

a Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state? ............................................................ . 

Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule 0. 

b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which the 

organization is licensed to issue qualified health plans . ... ... . .. ... . .. .. . ... ... ... ... . .. .. . .. . ... .. . . . . . .. . .. . .. .. . . . . .. l1--13_b-+l--------1 

13a 

c Enter the amount of reserves on hand . .. . . . . . . .... ... . .. . .. . .. .. . ... . .. . .. . .. .. . .. . ... . .. . .. . .. .. . .. . ... . .. . .. .. . ... . .. .. . .. . . . ..__13_c_,_ ______ --11---+--+-,,.,,--

14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year? .................................... ........... 14a X 
b If "Yes" has it filed a Form 720 to report these oavments? If "No," provide an explanation in Schedule 0 .............................. 14b 

432005 
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Form990 2014 ASIAN PACIFIC FUND 94-3201522 Pa e6 
Part VI Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No" response 

to line Ba, Bb, or 1 Ob below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule 0. See instructions. 

Check if Schedule 0 contains a response or note to any line in this Part VI 
Section A. Governing Body and Management 

1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year . .. . .. . ........... f--1_a-1-______ 1_4~ 
If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or if the governing 
body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar committee, explain in Schedule 0. 

b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1 a, above, who are independent . . .. . .. . .. ... . .. . . .__1_b__._ ______ 1_4~ 
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other 

officer, director, trustee, or key employee? ....................................................................................................................... . 
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct supervision 

of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? ......................................... . 

4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed? .............. . 

5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets? .......................... . 

6 Did the organization have members or stockholders? ........................................................................................................ . 
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint one or 

more members of the governing body? ............................................................................................................................. . 
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members, stockholders, or 

persons other than the governing body? .......................................................................................................................... . 
8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year by the following: 

a The governing body? ........................................................................................................................................................ . 

b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body? ............................................................................. . 
9 Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at the 

orqanization's mailinq address? If "Yes," provide the names and addresses in Schedule 0 .................................................. . 
Section 8. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.) 

10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? ......................................................................................... . 
b If "Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters, affiliates, 

and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes? ...................................... . 
11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form? 

b Describe in Schedule 0 the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990. 

12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If "No," go to line 13 ........................................................... . 

b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise to conflicts? ................. . 

c Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If "Yes," describe 

in Schedule 0 how this was done 

13 Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy? .................................................................................................. . 

14 Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy? ................................................................. . 
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by independent 

persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision? 

a The organization's CEO, Executive Director, or top management official ............................................................................. . 

b Other officers or key employees of the organization ........................................................................................................... . 
If "Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule 0 (see instructions). 

16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a 

taxable entity during the year? ......................................................................................................................................... . 
b If "Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its participation 

in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the organization's 

exempt status with respect to such arranoements? ........................................................................................................... . 
Section C. Disclosure 
17 List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed ~CA 

Yes No 

2 x 

3 x 
4 x 
5 x 
6 x 

7a x 

7b x 

8a x 
8b x 

9 x 

Yes No 
10a x 

10b 

11a x 

12a x 
12b x 

12c x 
13 x 
14 x 

15a x 
15b x 

16a x 

16b 

------------------------~ 

18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501 (c)(3)s only) available 

for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply. 

D Own website D Another's website 00 Upon request D Other (explain in Schedule 0) 

19 Describe in Schedule 0 whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial 

statements available to the public during the tax year. 

20 State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization's books and records:~ 
CECILIA ENG - 415-395-9985 ~~~~~-

465 CALIFONIA ST., SUITE 809, SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94104-1820 
432006 11-07-14 Form 990 (2014) 
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Form990 2014 ASIAN PACIFIC FUND 94-3201522 Pa e7 
Part VII Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated 

Employees, and Independent Contractors 
Check if Schedule 0 contains a response or note to any line in this Part VII ······································-·································-········ D 

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees 

1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year. 

• List all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of compensation. 
Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid. 

• List all of the organization's current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employee." 
• List the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee) who received report­

able compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the organization and any related organizations. 
• List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000 of 

reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations. 
• List all of the organization's former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the organization, 

more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations. 
List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest compensated employees; 
and former such persons. 

D Ch k h. b .f . h h d d ff ec t IS ox 1 ne1t er t e orQanizat1on nor any re ate organization compensate any current o 1cer, director, or trustee. 

(A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F) 

Name and Title Average Position Reportable Reportable Estimated (do not check more than one 
hours per box, unless person is both an compensation compensation amount of 

week officer and a director/trustee) from from related other 
(list any ~ the organizations compensation 

hours for "' organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the '5 

related 
0 

~ i (W-2/1099-MISC) organization 
organizations ~ 

,_ 
E" and related ,_ 

J ~ 

~ 
0 8~ below Ci organizations !i3 "filE;--,. i -" =Ci E 

line) ~ :s ~ .S?E ,£ I~ 

( 1) EMERALD YEH 1. 00 
CHAIR x x 0. 0. 0. 
( 2) NELSON ISHIYAMA 0.50 
SECRETARY x x 0. 0 . 0 . 
( 3) ANDREW MCCULLOUGH 0.50 
TREASURER x x 0 . 0. 0 . 
(4) LAURA CHING 0.30 
DIRECTOR x 0 . 0. 0. 
( 5) KATHRYN KO CHOU 0.30 
DIRECTOR x 0. 0. 0. 
( 6) DAVID CHUN 0.30 
DIRECTOR x 0. 0 . 0 . 
(7) PETER Y. CHUNG 0.30 
DIRECTOR x 0. 0. 0 . 
( 8) ANDREW LY 0.30 
DIRECTOR x 0 . 0. 0 . 
( 9) RAYMOND L. OCAMPO JR. 0.30 
DIRECTOR x 0 . 0. 0. 
( 10) SATISH RISHI 0.30 
DIRECTOR x 0. 0 . 0. 
(11) LEO SOONG 0.30 
DIRECTOR x 0. 0. 0 . 
(12) HUIFEN CHEN 0.30 
DIRECTOR x 0. 0. 0. 
( 13) TOM COLE 0.30 
DIRECTOR x 0. 0 . 0 . 
(14) MICHAEL YOSHIKAMI 0.30 
DIRECTOR x 0. 0. 0. 
(15) AUDREY YAMAMOTO 40.00 
PRESIDENT & EXECUTIVE DIRE x 150,883. 0 . 6,415. 

432007 11-07-14 Form 990 (2014) 
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Form 990 (2014) ASIAN PACIFIC FUND 94 3201522 - Page 8 
I Part VII I Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued) 

(A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F) 

Name and title Average Position Reportable Reportable Estimated (do not check more than one 
hours per box, unless person is both an compensation compensation amount of 

week officer and a director/trustee) from from related other 
(list any ~ the organizations compensation 

hours for E 
organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the 'i3 = 

related 0 

"' 1 (W-2/1099-MISC} organization 
organizations ~ .s Et and related -"' 

i ~ 
below :§ g:E 

~ ~% organizations 
line) 

.,. § 
~ ;E ~ ~~ 0 "' 

1b Sub-total __ ······························-··-····-···-··-·····-··---·--········-···-··-··--·······-·-··-···· ~ 150,883. 0 . 6,415. 
c Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, Section A ········-··--··-····---·--····~ 0. 0. 0. 
d Total (add lines 1b and 1c) ···-·······---······---···········································--···· ~ 150,883. 0. 6,415. 

2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of reportable 

comoensat1on f h ~ rom t e orqarnzat1on 1 
Yes No 

3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee on 

line 1 a? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual 3 x ................................................................................................... 
4 For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the organization 

and related organizations greater than $150,000? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual··-····-··················-·-·········· 4 x 
5 Did any person listed on line 1 a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual for services 

rendered to the orqanization? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such person ·················-··-··---·-····-···········-···········-·-····-········ 5 x 
Section B. Independent Contractors 

Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of compensation from 

h R t e orqarnzat1on. eport compensation for the calendar year endinq with or within the orqanization's tax year. 

(A) (B) 
Name and business address NONE Description of services 

2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than 

$100 000 of comoensation from the orqanization ~ 

432008 
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Part VIII Statement of Revenue 
Ch ShdlO eek if c e ue contains a response or note to anv 1ne 1n t h' P VII IS art I .....................................••••....•............................. D 

Ul Ul 1 a ........ c: c: ca::; 
b ... 0 

GE 
c ui-<t: 

:::: ... 
d a~ 

cnE e 
§Cii 

f ·- ... .... Q) 
:::l..c: ..c .... :so g c: "C 
0 c: 

h ()ca 

Q) 2 a (J ·s: b ... Q) 
Q) ::; 

en c: c 
E~ d ca Gl a,o: 

e 0 ... c.. f 

a 
3 

4 

5 

6 a 

b 

c 

d 

7 a 

b 

c 

d 

Q) Ba 
::; 
c: 
Q) 
> 
Q) 

0: ... 
Q) 

..c: b .... 
0 

c 

9 a 

b 

c 

10 a 

b 

c 

11 a 

b 

c 

d 

e 

12 
432009 
11-07-14 

(A) (B) 
Total revenue Related or 

exempt function 
revenue 

Federated campaigns 1a .................. 

Membership dues 1b ................... --· .. 

Fundraising events 1c 163,895. 
··········-- .......... 

Related organizations 1d .......... ....... 

Government grants (contributions) 1e 

All other contributions, gifts, grants, and 

similar amounts not included above 1f 1,388,081. ...... 

Noncash contributions included in lines 1a-1f: $ 247,831. 

Total. Add lines 1a-1f ............... ··································· .... 1,551,976 • 

Business Code 

All other program service revenue ............... 

Total. Add lines 2a-2f ................................................... .... 
Investment income (including dividends, interest, and 

other similar amounts) ................................................... .... 281,633 • 

Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds .... 
Royalties .................. ·--·-············································· .... 

(i) Real (ii) Personal 

Gross rents ..................... 

Less: rental expenses ......... 

Rental income or (loss) ...... 

Net rental income or (loss) ·········································· .... 
Gross amount from sales of (i) Securities (ii) Other 

assets other than inventory 2,350,796. 

Less: cost or other basis 

and sales expenses ......... 2,080,835. 

Gain or (loss) ..................... 269,961. 

Net gain or (loss) ......................................................... .... 269,961 • 

Gross income from fund raising events (not 

including$ 163,895. of 

contributions reported on line 1 c). See 

Part IV, line 18 ······································· a 143,051. 

Less: direct expenses .............................. b 97,647. 

Net income or (loss) from fundraising events ............... .... 45,404 • 

Gross income from gaming activities. See 

Part IV, line 19 ......................... ., ............ a 

Less: direct expenses ··························· b 
Net income or (loss) from gaming activities .................. .... 
Gross sales of inventory, less returns 

and allowances a ....................................... 

Less: cost of goods sold . .. . ... . . .. . . . ......... b 

Net income or llossl from sales of inventorv .................. .... 
Miscellaneous Revenue Business Code 

OTHER INCOME 900099 673. 673. 

All other revenue ······································· 
Total. Add lines 11a-11 d ..........................•...••.•........... .... 673 • 

Total revenue. See instructions. ······································· .... 2,149,647 • 673. 

9 
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(C) !D) 
Unrelated Revenue excluded 
business from tax under 

sections 
revenue 512-514 

281,633. 

269,961. 

45,404. 

0. 596,998. 
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Form 990 2014 ASIAN PACIFIC FUND 9 4 - 3 2 0 15 2 2 Pa e 10 
Part IX Statement of Functional Expenses 

Section 501 (c)(3) and 501 (c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (,4). 

Check if Schedule 0 contains a response or note to anv line in this Part IX .............................................................................. LJ 
Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, 

(A) (BJ . (CJ F dDJ .. Total expenses Program service Management and un ra1s1ng 
7b, Bb, 9b, and 1 Ob of Part VIII. expenses general expenses expenses 
1 Grants and other assistance to domestic organizations 

and domestic governments. See Part IV, line 21 ... 343,020. 343,020. 
2 Grants and other assistance to domestic 

individuals. See Part IV, line 22 ..................... 168,209. 168,209. 
3 Grants and other assistance to foreign 

organizations, foreign governments, and foreign 

individuals. See Part IV, lines 15 and 16 ......... 

4 Benefits paid to orfor members ..................... 
5 Compensation of current officers, directors, 

trustees, and key employees ····················-··· 
143,424. 122,014. 7,640. 13,770. 

6 Compensation not included above, to disqualified 

persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and 

persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B) ......... 
7 Other salaries and wages .............................. 187,332. 178,774. 8,558. 
8 Pension plan accruals and contributions (include 

section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions) 

9 Other employee benefits ······························ 
17,907. 15,543. 2,364. 

10 Payroll taxes ................................................ 22,608. 21,249. 581. 778. 
11 Fees for services (non-employees): 

a Management ................................................ 
b Legal ............................................................ 8,478. 6,550. 1,928. 
c Accounting ................................................... 28,808. 28,808. 
d Lobbying ...................................................... 
e Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17 

f Investment management fees ........................ 84,032. 84,032. 
g Other. (If line 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25, 

column (A) amount, list line 11g expenses on Sch 0.) 24,410. 9,128. 15,282. 
12 Advertising and promotion ........................... 1, 861. 1,835. 26. 
13 Office expenses ............................................. 
14 Information technology ................................. 
15 Royalties ...................................................... 
16 Occupancy ................................................... 55,992. 51, 521. 4 I 4 71. 
17 Travel ......................................................... 25,793. 16,039. 9,754. 
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses 

for any federal, state, or local public officials 

19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings ...... 
20 Interest ...................................................... 
21 Payments to affiliates .................................... 
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization ...... 5,555. 5,555. 
23 Insurance ................................................... 3,124. 2,874. 250. 
24 Other expenses. Itemize expenses not covered 

above. (List miscellaneous expenses in line 24e. If line 
24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column (A) 
amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule 0.) ...... 

a DUES, LICENSES, AND FEE 13,373. 2,867. 10,506. 
b PRINTING AND PRODUCTION 13,235. 12,264. 971. 
c EQUIPMENT RENTAL AND MA 10,024. 9,222. 802. 
d SUPPLIES 6,982. 5,927. 1,055. 
e All other expenses 15,988. 10,205. 5,783. 

25 Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e 1,180,155. 977,241. 188,366. 14,548. 
26 Joint costs. Complete this line only if the organization 

reported in column (B) joint costs from a combined 

educational campaign and fundraising solicitation. 
Check here~ LJ if following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720) 

432010 11-07-14 Form 990 {2014) 
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I Part X I Balance Sheet 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 

6 

(/) 

~ 
(/) 7 (/) 

<t 8 
9 

10a 

11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 

(/) 22 Q) 

~ 
:0 
Cl! 
:i 23 

24 
25 

26 

(/) 
Q) 
(.) 27 c: 
Cl! 
r.i 28 
Cl 
"O 29 c: 
::I 

LL .... 
0 
(/) 30 ~ 
(/) 31 (/) 

<t .... 32 Q) 
z 33 

34 

432011 
11-07-14 

b 

Check if Schedule 0 contains a response or note to anv line in this Part X ....................................................................................... LJ 

Cash - non-interest-bearing .......................................................................... . 

Savings and temporary cash investments ..................................................... . 

Pledges and grants receivable, net .............................................................. . 

Accounts receivable, net ............................................................................ . 
Loans and other receivables from current and former officers, directors, 

trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees. Complete 

Part II of Schedule L 

Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under 

section 4958(f)(1)), persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing 

employers and sponsoring organizations of section 501 (c)(9} voluntary 

employees' beneficiary organizations (see instr). Complete Part II of Sch L ..... . 

Notes and loans receivable, net .................................................................... . 

Inventories for sale or use ............................................................................ . 

Prepaid expenses and deferred charges ..................................................... . 
Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other 

(A) 
Beginning of year 

259,057. 2 
1,495,452. 3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 
39,836. 9 

(B) 
End of year 

104,760. 
132,320. 

41,139. 

basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D . . .. . .. . . ~10::..:a::...i... ____ 3_3_,,_2_9_1---J. 
Less: accumulated depreciation .................. '-'-10:..:b:....i..._ ____ 2_5_....:__, _8_3_2_·i--~~~=1...,3,....:..., ...;.0...,1~4~·+--"10::..:c:.+-----....::7~,!......;4....::5....::9;,....:.... 
Investments - publicly traded securities ......................... ............................... 10 , 3 5 3 , 4 9 4 • 11 12 , 4 6 5 , 6 0 7 • 
Investments - other securities. See Part IV, line 11 ......................................... . 

Investments - program-related. See Part IV, line 11 ...................................... . 

Intangible assets ......................................................................................... . 

Other assets. See Part IV, line 11 ................................................................ . 
Total assets. Add lines 1 throuah 15 lmust eaual line 341 ............................. . 

Accounts payable and accrued expenses ..................................................... . 

Grants payable .......................................................................................... . 

Deferred revenue ......................................................................................... . 

Tax-exempt bond liabilities ......................................................................... . 
Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D ........... . 
Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees, 

key employees, highest compensated employees, and disqualified persons. 

Complete Part II of Schedule L .................................................................... . 
Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties ................. . 

Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties ....................... . 

Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third 

parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X of 

Schedule D 

Total liabilities. Add lines 17 throuah 25 ..................................................... . 

Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here..... lXJ and 
complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34. 

Unrestricted net assets .............................................................................. . 

Temporarily restricted net assets ............................................................... . 

Permanently restricted net assets .............................................................. . 
Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here ..... D 
and complete lines 30 through 34. 
Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds ............................................ . 

Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund ....................... . 

Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds ........... . 

Total net assets or fund balances ................................................................ . 
Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances ............................................... . 

11 

12 
13 
14 

7 5 8 f 4 7 4 o 15 708,979. 
12 f 919 f 3 2 7 • 16 13,460,264. 

61, 281. 17 25 f 721. 
95 7 f 0 34 o 18 659,808. 

19 
20 
21 

22 

23 
24 

348,293. 25 313,390. 
1,366,608. 26 998,919. 

-1,318,730. 27 -1,028,115. 
2,109,652. 28 2,294,027. 

10,761,797. 29 11,195,433. 

30 
31 
32 

11,552,719. 33 12,461,345. 
12,919,327. 34 13,460,264. 
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Form 990 2014 ASIAN PACIFIC FUND 9 4 - 3 2 0 15 2 2 Pa e 12 
Part XI Reconciliation of Net Assets 

Check if Schedule 0 contains a response or note to any line in this Part XI 

Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12) 

Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) 

Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from line 1 ··········································································-········· 

2,149,647. 
2 1,180,155. 
3 969,492. 

2 

3 
4 

5 
Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, column (A)) ............................. . 4 11,552,719. 
Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments ········································-········································-··········· 

6 Donated services and use of facilities 

7 
8 

Investment expenses ···········-····················································--···············································-············ 

Prior period adjustments ····················-···-·······-···············································-·····-···································· 
9 Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule 0) ........................................................ . 

10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line 33, 

5 -46,274. 
6 
7 

8 

9 -14,592. 

column (B)) ···············································································-······-······················································ 10 12,461,345. 
I Part XIII Financial Statements and Reporting 

Check if Schedule 0 contains a response or note to any 1ne in this Part XII ····························-································-- --··············· D 
Yes No 

1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: D Cash C!J Accrual D Other 

If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explain in Schedule 0. 

2a Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? ................................... . 2a x 
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or reviewed on a 

separate basis, consolidated basis, or both: 

D Separate basis D Consolidated basis D Both consolidated and separate basis 

b Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant? ........................................................ . 2b x 
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a separate basis, 

consolidated basis, or both: 

C!J Separate basis D Consolidated basis D Both consolidated and separate basis 

c If "Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit, 

review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? ............................................ . 2c X 
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in Schedule 0. 

3a As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single Audit 

Act and OMB Circular A-133? ·····-···························································································································-····-······ 3a X 
b If "Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the required audit 

or audits, explain why in Schedule 0 and describe any steps taken to underqo such audits ·-···-·-····································-··· 3b 

432012 
11-07-14 
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SCHEDULE A 
(Form 990 or 990-EZ) 

Public Charity Status and Public Support 
Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section 

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust. 
Department of the Treasury ~Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. 
Internal Revenue Service ~ Information about Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is at www.irs. ov/form990. 

OMB No. 1545-0047 

2014 
Open to Public 

Inspection 

Name of the organization Employer identification number 

ASIAN PACIFIC FUND 94-3201522 
Part I Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions. 

The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 11, check only one box.) 

1 D A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i). 

2 D A school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E.) 

3 D A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170{b)(1)(A)(iii). 

4 D A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). Enter the hospital's name, 

city, and state: ____________________________________________ _ 

5 D An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in 

section 170(b)(1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part II.) 

6 D A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170{b){1)(A)(v). 

7 00 An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public described in 

section 170{b){1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part II.) 

8 D A community trust described in section 170{b){1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part II.) 

9 D An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts from 

activities related to its exempt functions· subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its support from gross investment 

income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975. 

See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part Ill.) 

10 D An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4). 

11 D An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of one or 

more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 509(a)(3). Check the box in 

lines 11 a through 11 d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11 e, 11f, and 11 g. 

a D Type I. A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving 

the supported organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the supporting 

organization. You must complete Part IV, Sections A and B. 

b D Type II. A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization(s}, by having 

control or management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported 

c 

organization(s). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and C. 

D Type Ill functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with, 

its supported organization(s) (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E. 

d D Type Ill non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s) 

that is not functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness 

requirement (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V. 

e D Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type I, Type 11, Type Ill 

functionally integrated, or Type Ill non-functionally integrated supporting organization. 

Enter the number of supported organizations 

g f b h Provide the followinq in ormat1on a out t e supporte d . () orqan1zat1on s . 
(i) Name of supported (ii) EIN (iii) Type of organization (iv) Is the organization (v) Amount of monetary (vi) Amount of 

organization (described on lines 1 ·9 listed in your support (see other support (see 
above or IRC section governing document? 

Instructions) Instructions) 
(see instructions)) Yes No 

Total 

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for 

Form 990 or 990-EZ. 432021 09-17-14 
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ScheduleA Form990or990-EZ 2014 ASIAN PACIFIC FUND 
Part II Support chedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170 b 

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part I or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Ill. If the organization 
fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part 111.) 

Section A. Public Support 
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in)~ (a) 2010 (b) 2011 (c) 2012 (d) 2013 (e)2014 (f) Total 

1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and 

membership fees received. (Do not 
include any "unusual grants.") ...... 3595326. 1399690. 1845374. 1242684. 1551976. 9635050. 

2 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization's benefit and either paid to 

or expended on its behalf ............ 

3 The value of services or facilities 

furnished by a governmental unit to 
the organization without charge ... 

4 Total. Add lines 1 through 3 ......... 3595326. 1399690. 1845374. 1242684. 1551976. 9635050. 

5 The portion of total contributions 

by each person (other than a 

governmental unit or publicly 

supported organization) included 

on line 1 that exceeds 2% of the 

amount shown on line 11, 

column (f) 6381373. 
···································· 

6 Public suooort. Subtract line 5 from line 4. 3253677. 

Section B. Total Support 
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in)~ (a) 2010 (b) 2011 (c)2012 (d) 2013 (e) 2014 (f) Total 

7 Amounts from line 4 3595326. 1399690. 1845374. 1242684. 1551976. 9635050. ..................... 

8 Gross income from interest, 

dividends, payments received on 

securities loans, rents, royalties 

and income from similar sources 100,850. 112,027. 150,420. 179,139. 281,633. 824,069. ... 
9 Net income from unrelated business 

activities, whether or not the 

business is regularly carried on ... 

10 Other income. Do not include gain 

or loss from the sale of capital 

assets (Explain in Part VI.) ···········-
143,724. 143,724. 

11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10 10602843. 

12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructions) ····································································· 12 \ 

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage 

14 Public support percentage for 2014 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column (f)) .................................... 1--14--1------=3~0~. ~6~9~---'-% 
15 Public support percentage from 2013 Schedule A, Part II, line 14 ... . .. . ...... .. . ... . .. . .. ... .. . ... . .. . .. . .. .. . .. . ... . .. .. . ... . . .__15__._ ______ 2_6_. _0_7_---'-% 
16a 33 1/3% support test - 2014. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box and 

stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ......................................................................................... . 
b 33 1/3% support test - 2013. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33 1 /3% or more, check this box 

and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ................................................................................... . 
17a 10% -facts-and-circumstances test- 2014. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is 10% or more, 

and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how the organization 

meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ............................................ . 
b 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2013. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 15 is 10% or 

more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how the 

organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ........................ ~ D 
18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see instructions ......... ~ D 

432022 
09-17-14 

08470202 781135 215970.0 
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Schedule A Form 990 or 990-EZ 2014 Pa e3 
art Ill Support Schedule for Organizations Described in 

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 9 of Part I or if the organization failed to qualify under Part II. If the organization fails to 

gualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part II.) 
Section A. Public Support 
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) .... (a) 2010 (b) 2011 (c) 2012 (d) 2013 (e) 2014 (f) Total 

1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and 

membership fees received. (Do not 

include any "unusual grants.") 
······ 

2 Gross receipts from admissions, 
merchandise sold or services per-
formed, or facilities furnished in 
any activity that is related to the 
organization's tax-exempt purpose 

3 Gross receipts from activities that 

are not an unrelated trade or bus-

iness under section 513 .... -.......... 

4 Tax revenues levied for the organ-

ization's benefit and either paid to 
or expended on its behalf ............ 

5 The value of services or facilities 

furnished by a governmental unit to 
the organization without charge ... 

6 Total. Add lines 1 through 5 ········· 
7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and 

3 received from disqualified persons 
b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3 received 

from other than disqualified persons that 

exceed the greater of $5,000 or 1% of the 
amount on line 13 for the year 

·················· 
c Add lines 7a and 7b ..................... 

8 Public sunnort ISubtractline 7c from line 6.1 

Section B. Total Support 
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) .... (a) 2010 (b) 2011 (c) 2012 (d) 2013 (e) 2014 (f) Total 

9 Amounts from line 6 ..... --············· 
10a Gross income from interest, 

dividends, payments received on 
securities loans, rents, royalties 
and income from similar sources ... 

b Unrelated business taxable income 
(less section 511 taxes) from businesses 

acquired after June 30, 1975 
············ 

c Add lines 1 Oa and 1 Ob .................. 
11 Net income from unrelated business 

activities not included in line 1 Ob, 
whether or not the business is 
regularly carried on .............. -· ..... 

12 Other income. Do not include gain 
or loss from the sale of capital 
assets (Explain in Part VI.) ·····-······ 

13 Total support. (Add lines 9, 10c, 11, and 12.) 

14 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501 (c)(3) organization, 

check this box and stop here ............................................................................................................................................. . 

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage 
15 Public support percentage for 2014 (line 8, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)) .................................... f--15--+-----------'o/c_o 
16 Public su ort ercenta e from 2013 Schedule A, Part Ill, line 15 ............................................................ 16 % 

Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage 
17 Investment income percentage for 2014 (line 1 Oc, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)) . . .. .. . .. . ... . .. .. . . .. . . f--17--+-----------'o/c_o 

18 Investment income percentage from 2013 Schedule A, Part Ill, line 17 ...................................................... ,__18__. ___________ o/c_o 

19a 33 1/3% support tests - 2014. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line 17 is not 

more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ............................. . 

b 33 1/3% support tests - 2013. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and 

line 18 is not more than 33 1 /3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . . .. . .. ... . . .... D 
20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions . ... ... .... .. .. . .. . ... .. .... D 

432023 09-17-14 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014 
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Schedule A Form 990 or 990-EZ 2014 ASIAN PACIFIC FUND 
Part IV Supporting Organizations 

(Complete only if you checked a box on line 11 of Part I. If you checked 11 a of Part I, complete Sections A 

and B. If you checked 11 b of Part I, complete Sections A and C. If you checked 11 c of Part I, complete 

Sections A, D, and E. If you checked 11 d of Part I, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.) 
Section A. All Supporting Organizations 

1 Are all of the organization's supported organizations listed by name in the organization's governing 

documents? If "No" describe in Part VI how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by 

class or purpose, describe the designation_ If historic and continuing relationship, explain. 

2 Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status 

under section 509(a)(1) or (2)? If "Yes," explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supported 

organization was described in section 509(a)(1) or (2). 

3a Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501 (c)(4), (5), or (6)? If "Yes," answer 
(b) and (c) below. 

b Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501 (c)(4}, (5), or (6) and 

satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? If "Yes," describe in Part VI when and how the 
organization made the determination. 

c Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2) 

(B) purposes? If "Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization put in place to ensure such use. 

4a Was any supported organization not organized in the United States ("foreign supported organization")? If 
"Yes" and if you checked 11a or 11b in Part I, answer (b) and (c) below. 

b Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign 

supported organization? If "Yes," describe in Part VI how the organization had such control and discretion 

despite being controlled or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations. 

c Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination 

under sections 501(c)(3) and 509(a}(1} or (2)? If "Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization used 

to ensure that all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(8) 

purposes. 

Sa Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? If "Yes," 

answer (b) and (c) below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in Part VI, including (0 the names and EIN 

numbers of the supported organizations added, substituted, or removed, (iij the reasons for each such action, 

(iiij the authority under the organization's organizing document authorizing such action, and (iv) how the action 

was accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing document). 

b Type I or Type II only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already 

designated in the organization's organizing document? 

c Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization's control? 

6 Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to 

anyone other than (a) its supported organizations; (b} individuals that are part of the charitable class 

benefited by one or more of its supported organizations; or (c) other supporting organizations that also 

support or benefit one or more of the filing organization's supported organizations? If "Yes," provide detail in 

Part VI. 
7 Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial 

contributor (defined in IRC 4958(c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35-percent 

controlled entity with regard to a substantial contributor? If "Yes," complete Part I of Schedule L (Form 990). 

8 Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described in line 7? 
If "Yes," complete Part I of Schedule L (Form 990). 

9a Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more 

disqualified persons as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations described 

in section 509(a)(1) or (2))? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI. 

b Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined in line 9(a)) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which 

the supporting organization had an interest? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI. 

c Did a disqualified person (as defined in line 9(a)) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit 

from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI. 

10a Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of IRC 4943 because of IRC 4943(f) 

(regarding certain Type II supporting organizations, and all Type Ill non-functionally integrated supporting 

organizations)? If "Yes," answer (b) below. 

b Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to 

determine whether the organization had excess business holdin_qs.) 

94-3201522 Pa e4 

Yes No 

1 

2 

3a 

3b 

3c 

4a 

4b 

4c 

Sa 

Sb 

Sc 

6 

7 

8 

9a 

9b 

9c 

10a 

10b 
432024 09-17-14 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014 
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014 ASIAN PACIFIC FUND 94 3201522 - Paae5 
I Part IV I Supporting Organizations frnntin11,,r11 

11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons? 

a A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (b) and (c) 

below, the governing body of a supported organization? 

b A family member of a person described in (a) above? 

c A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (a) or (b) above? If "Yes" to a, b, or c, provide detail inc~.+ v1 
Section B. Type I Supporting Organizations 

1 Did the directors, trustees, or membership of one or more supported organizations have the power to 

regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization's directors or trustees at all times during the 

tax year? If "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organization(s) effectively operated, supervised, or 

controlled the organization's activities. If the organization had more than one supported organization, 

describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove directors or trustees were allocated among the supported 

organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers during the tax year. 

2 Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported 

organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? If "Yes," explain in 

Part VI how providing such benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated, 

supervised, or controlled the supporting organization. 

Section C. Type II Supporting Organizations 

1 Were a majority of the organization's directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors 

or trustees of each of the organization's supported organization(s)? If "No," describe in Part VI how control 

or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed 

the supported organization(s). 

Section D. Type Ill Supporting Organizations 

1 Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the 

organization's tax year, (1) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax 

year, (2) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (3) copies of the 

organization's governing documents in effect on the datE? of notification, to the extent not previously provided? 

2 Were any of the organization's officers, directors, or trustees either (0 appointed or elected by the supported 

organization(s) or (iO serving on the governing body of a supported organization? If "No," explain in Part VI how 

the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s). 

3 By reason of the relationship described in (2), did the organization's supported organizations have a 

significant voice in the organization's investment policies and in directing the use of the organization's 

income or assets at all times during the tax year? If "Yes," describe in Part VI the role the organization's 

supported organizations played in this regard. 

Section E. Type Ill Functionally-Integrated Supporting Organizations 
Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the year(see instructions): 

a D The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Complete line 2 below. 

b D The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete line 3 below. 

Yes No 

11a 
11b 
11c 

Yes No 

1 

2 

Yes No 

1 

Yes No 

1 

2 

3 

c D The organization supported a governmental entity Describe in Part VI how you supported a government entity (see instructions). 

2 Activities Test. Answer (a) and (b) below. Yes No 
a Did substantially all of the organization's activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of 

the supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? If "Yes," then in Part VI identify 

those supported organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes, 

how the organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined 

that these activities constituted substantially all of its activities. 2a 
b Did the activities described in (a) constitute activities that, but for the organization's involvement, one or more 

of the organization's supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? If "Yes," explain in Part VI the 

reasons for the organization's position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in these 

activities but for the organization's involvement. 2b 

3 Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer (a) and (b) below. 
a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or 

trustees of each of the supported organizations? Provide details in Part VI. 3a 

b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each 

of its supported oraanizations? If "Yes " describe in c~.+ vt the role played by the organization in this reaard. 3b 
432025 09-17-14 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014 
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Schedule A Form 990 or 990- 2014 AS IAN PAC IF IC FUND 94-3201522 Pa e6 

Part Type Ill Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations 
Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970. See instructions. All 

other Tvpe Ill non-functionallv intearated supportina organizations must complete Sections A through E. 

Section A- Adjusted Net Income (A) Prior Year 
(B) Current Year 

(optional) 

1 Net short-term capital aain 1 

2 Recoveries of prior-year distributions 2 

3 Other aross income (see instructions) 3 
4 Add lines 1 through 3 4 

5 Depreciation and depletion 5 
6 Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or 

collection of gross income or for management, conservation, or 

maintenance of property held for production of income (see instructions) 6 
7 Other expenses (see instructions) 7 
8 Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 6 and 7 from line 4) 8 

Section B - Minimum Asset Amount (A) Prior Year 
(B) Current Year 

(optional) 

1 Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see 

instructions for short tax Year or assets held for part of year): 

a Averaae monthlv value of securities 1a 
b Averaae monthlv cash balances 1b 

c Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets 1c 

d Total (add lines 1 a, 1 b, and 1 c) 1d 

e Discount claimed for blockage or other 

factors (explain in detail in Part VI): 

2 Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets 2 

3 Subtract line 2 from line 1 d 3 
4 Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 1-1/2% of line 3 (for greater amount, 

see instructions). 4 

5 Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from line 3) 5 
6 Multiply line 5 by .035 6 
7 Recoveries of prior-year distributions 7 
8 Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line 6) 8 

Section C - Distributable Amount Current Year 

1 Adjusted net income for prior year (from Section A, line 8, Column A) 1 

2 Enter 85% of line 1 2 

3 Minimum asset amount for prior year (from Section B, line 8, Column A) 3 
4 Enter areater of line 2 or line 3 4 

5 Income tax imposed in prior year 5 
6 Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to 

emerqency temporary reduction (see instructions) 6 
7 LJ Check here if the current y ear is the or anization's first as a non-functional! -inte rated Type Ill supporting organization (see g y g 

432026 
09-17-14 

instructions . 
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Schedule A IForm 990 or 990-F7\ 2014 ASIAN PACIFIC FUND 94 3201522 - Paae7 
I Part V I Type Ill Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations rmntin11Arll 

Section D - Distributions Current Year 

1 Amounts paid to supported oraanizations to accomplish exempt purposes 

2 Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported 

organizations, in excess of income from activity 

3 Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations 

4 Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets 

5 Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required) 

6 Other distributions (describe in Part VI). See instructions. 

7 Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6. 

8 Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive 

(provide details in Part VI). See instructions. 

9 Distributable amount for 2014 from Section C, line 6 

10 Line 8 amount divided by Line 9 amount 

(i) (ii) (iii) 

Section E - Distribution Allocations (see instructions) 
Excess Distributions Underdistributions Distributable 

Pre-2014 Amount for 2014 

1 Distributable amount for 2014 from Section C, line 6 

2 Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2014 

(reasonable cause required-see instructions) 

3 Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2014: 

a 

b 

c 

d 

e From 2013 

f Total of lines 3a throuqh e 

g Applied to underdistributions of prior years 

h Applied to 2014 distributable amount 

i Carryover from 2009 not applied (see instructions) 

j Remainder. Subtract lines 3a, 3h, and 3i from 3f. 

4 Distributions for 2014 from Section D, 

line 7: $ 
a Applied to underdistributions of prior years 

b Applied to 2014 distributable amount 

c Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from 4. 

5 Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2014, if 

any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2 (if amount 

areater than zero, see instructions). 

6 Remaining underdistributions for 2014. Subtract lines 3h 

and 4b from line 1 (if amount greater than zero, see 

instructions). 

7 Excess distributions carryover to 2015. Add lines 3j 

and 4c. 

8 Breakdown of line 7: 

a 

b 

c 

d Excess from 2013 

e Excess from 2014 

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014 
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Schedule A Form 990 or 990-E 2014 ASIAN PACIFIC FUND 94-32015 2 2 Pa e 8 

Part VI Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part II, line 10; Part II, line 17a or 17b; and Part Ill, line 12. 

Also complete this part for any additional information. (See instructions). 

PART II, SECTION C, LINE 17A, FACTS AND CIRCUMSTANCES TEST: 

AS REPORTED ON 2014 SCHEDULE A, ASIAN PACIFIC FUND'S ("APF") PUBLIC 

SUPPORT PERCENTAGE IS 30.69%. DURING 2010, APF RECEIVED TWO LARGE GRANTS 

IN THE AMOUNTS $1,540,000 AND $1,250,000, WHICH CAUSED THE PUBLIC SUPPORT 

PERCENTAGE TO DIP BELOW THE REGUIRED THRESHOLD IN 2010, 2011, 2012, 2013 

AND 2014. HAD THE ORGANIZATION NOT RECEIVED THESE TWO GRANTS, IT WOULD 

HAVE MET THE PUBLIC SUPPORT TEST FOR ALL RELEVANT YEARS. 

THE FOUNDATION SATISFIES THE FACTS AND CIRCUMSTANCES TEST BASED ON 

TREASURY REGULATIONS SECTION 1.170A-9(E)(3), AND, THEREFORE, QUALIFIES AS 

A PUBLIC CHARITY BECAUSE: 

1) ITS PUBLIC SUPPORT IS WELL IN EXCESS OF THE 10% REQUIREMENT; 

2) IT MAINTAINS AN ACTIVE PROGRAM TO SOLICIT GRANTS; 

3) ITS BOARD OF DIRECTORS IS REPRESENTATIVE OF THE PUBLIC, RATHER THAN ANY 

DONORS' INTEREST; AND, 

4) ITS PROGRAMS ARE AVAILABLE TO THE PUBLIC. 

432028 09-17-14 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014 
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Schedule B 
(Form 990, 990-EZ, 
or 990-PF) 
Department of the Treasury 
Internal Revenue Service 

Name of the organization 

** PUBLIC DISCLOSURE COPY ** 

Schedule of Contributors 
~ Attach to Form 990, Form 990-EZ, or Form 990-PF. 

~ Information about Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) and 
its instructions is at www.irs .. aov/form990 · 

ASIAN PACIFIC FUND 
Organization type(check one): 

Filers of: Section: 

Form 990 or 990-EZ CXJ 501 (c)( 3 ) (enter number) organization 

D 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation 

D 527 political organization 

Form 990-PF D 501 (c)(3) exempt private foundation 

D 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation 

D 501 (c)(3) taxable private foundation 

Check if your organization is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule. 

OMB No. 1545-0047 

2014 
Employer identification number 

94-3201522 

Note. Only a section 501 (c)(7}, (8), or (10) organization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. See instructions. 

General Rule 

CXJ For an organization filing Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF that received, during the year, contributions totaling $5,000 or more (in money or 

property) from any one contributor. Complete Parts I and II. See instructions for determining a contributor's total contributions. 

Special Rules 

D For an organization described in section 501 (c)(3} filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that met the 33 1/3% support test of the regulations under 

sections 509(a)(1) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi}, that checked Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ), Part II, line 13, 16a, or 16b, and that received from 

any one contributor, during the year, total contributions of the greater of (1) $5,000 or (2) 2% of the amount on (i) Form 990, Part VIII, line 1 h, 

or (ii) Form 990-EZ, line 1. Complete Parts I and II. 

D For an organization described in section 501 (c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor, during the 

year, total contributions of more than $1,000 exclusively for religious, charitable, scientific, literary, or educational purposes, or for 

the prevention of cruelty to children or animals. Complete Parts I, 11, and Ill. 

D For an organization described in section 501 (c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor, during the 

year, contributions exclusively for religious, charitable, etc., purposes, but no such contributions totaled more than $1,000. If this box 

is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received during the year for an exclusively religious, charitable, etc., 

purpose. Do not complete any of the parts unless the General Rule applies to this organization because it received nonexclusively 

religious, charitable, etc., contributions totaling $5,000 or more during the year .. .. .... .. .. .... .... .. .. . .. .. ...... .. .. .. .. ~ $ ________ _ 

Caution. An organization that is not covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules does not file Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF), 

but it must answer "No" on Part IV, line 2, of its Form 990; or check the box on line H of its Form 990-EZ or on its Form 990-PF, Part I, line 2, to 

certify that it does not meet the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF). 

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF. Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2014) 

423451 
11-05-14 



Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2014) Page2 

Name of organization Employer identification number 

ASIAN PACIFIC FUND 94-3201522 

Part I Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part I if additional space is needed. 

(a) (b) (c) (d) 
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution 

1 Person 00 --- D Payroll 

$ 250,000. Noncash D 
(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.) 

(a) (b) (c) (d) 
No. Name, address, and ZIP+ 4 Total contributions Type of contribution 

2 Person 00 --- D Payroll 

$ 120,987. Noncash D 
(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.) 

(a) (b) (c) (d) 

No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution 

3 Person D --- D Payroll 

$ 105,968. Noncash 00 
(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.) 

(a) {b) (c) {d) 

No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution 

4 Person 00 --- D Payroll 

$ 100,000. Non cash D 
(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.) 

(a) {b) (c) {d) 

No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution 

5 Person 00 --- D Payroll 

$ 100,000. Noncash D 
(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.) 

(a) {b) (c) {d) 
No. Name, address, and ZIP+ 4 Total contributions Type of contribution 

6 Person D --- D Payroll 

$ 89,773. Noncash 00 
(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.) 

423452 11-05-14 Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2014) 
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF} (2014) Page2 

Name of organization Employer identification number 

ASIAN PACIFIC FUND 94-3201522 

Part I Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part I if additional space is needed. 

(a) {b) (c) {d) 
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution 

7 Person [X] --- D Payroll 

$ 60,000. Noncash D 
(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.) 

(a) {b) (c) {d) 
No. Name, address, and ZIP+ 4 Total contributions Type of contribution 

8 Person [X] --- D Payroll 

$ 55,000. Noncash D 
(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.) 

(a) {b) (c) {d) 
No. Name, address, and ZIP+ 4 Total contributions Type of contribution 

9 Person [X] --- D Payroll 

$ 50,000. Noncash D 
(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.) 

(a) {b) (c) {d) 
No. Name, address, and ZIP+ 4 Total contributions Type of contribution 

10 Person [X] 
--- D Payroll 

$ 50,000. Noncash D 
(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.) 

(a) {b) (c) (d) 
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution 

11 Person [X] 
--- D Payroll 

$ 45,000. Noncash D 
(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.) 

(a) {b) (c) {d) 

No. Name, address, and ZIP+ 4 Total contributions Type of contribution 

12 Person [X] 
--- D Payroll 

$ 27,600. Noncash D 
(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.) 

423452 11-05-14 Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2014) 
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2014) Page2 

Name of organization Employer identification number 

ASIAN PACIFIC FUND 94-3201522 

Part I Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part I if additional space is needed. 

(a) (b} (c) (d) 
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution 

13 Person D ---
Payroll D 

$ 27,058. Noncash [X] 
(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.) 

(a) (b} (c) (d} 
No. Name, address, and ZIP+ 4 Total contributions Type of contribution 

14 Person [X] --- D Payroll 

$ 25,100. Noncash D 
(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.) 

(a) (b) (c) (d} 
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution 

15 Person D ---
D Payroll 

$ 25,032. Noncash [X] 
(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.) 

(a) (b} (c) (d) 
No. Name, address, and ZIP+ 4 Total contributions Type of contribution 

16 Person [X] 
--- D Payroll 

$ 25,000. Noncash D 
(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.) 

(a) (b} (c) (d) 
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution 

17 Person [X] --- D Payroll 

$ 25,000. Noncash D 
(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.) 

(a) (b) (c) (d} 
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution 

18 Person [X] --- D Payroll 

$ 24,250. Noncash D 
(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.) 

423452 11-05-14 Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2014) 
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF} (2014) Page2 

Name of organization Employer identification number 

ASIAN PACIFIC FUND 94-3201522 

Part I Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part I if additional space is needed. 

(a) (b) (c) (d) 
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution 

19 Person [][] 
--- D Payroll 

$ 24,120. Noncash D 
(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.) 

(a) (b) (c) (d) 
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution 

20 Person [][] 
--- D Payroll 

$ 20,100. Noncash D 
(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.) 

(a) (b) (c) (d) 

No. Name, address, and ZIP+ 4 Total contributions Type of contribution 

21 Person [][] 
--- D Payroll 

$ 20,000. Noncash D 
(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.) 

(a) (b) (c) (d) 

No. Name, address, and ZIP+ 4 Total contributions Type of contribution 

22 Person [][] 
--- D Payroll 

$ 19,000. Noncash D 
(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.) 

(a) {b) (c) (d) 

No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution 

23 Person [][] 
--- D Payroll 

$ 17,675. Noncash D 
(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.) 

(a) (b) (c) (d) 

No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution 

24 Person [][] 
--- D Payroll 

$ 17,000. Noncash D 
(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.) 

423452 11-05-14 Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2014) 
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2014) Page2 

Name of organization Employer identification number 

ASIAN PACIFIC FUND 94-3201522 

Part I Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part I if additional space is needed. 

(a) {b) (c) (d) 
No. Name, address, and ZIP+ 4 Total contributions Type of contribution 

25 Person 00 --- D Payroll 

$ 15,000. Noncash D 
(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.) 

(a) (b) (c) (d) 
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution 

26 Person 00 --- D Payroll 

$ 12,500. Noncash D 
(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.) 

(a) (b) (c) (d) 
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution 

27 Person 00 --- D Payroll 

$ 12,500. Noncash D 
(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.) 

(a) {b) (c) {d) 
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution 

28 Person 00 --- D Payroll 

$ 11,300. Noncash D 
(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.) 

(a) (b) (c) {d) 
No. Name, address, and ZIP+ 4 Total contributions Type of contribution 

29 Person 00 --- D Payroll 

$ 10,500. Noncash D 
(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.) 

(a) (b) (c) (d) 
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution 

30 Person 00 --- D Payroll 

$ 10,324. Noncash D 
(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.) 

423452 11-05-14 Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2014) 
26 

08470202 781135 215970.0 2014.05060 ASIAN PACIFIC FUND 215970 1 



Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2014) Page2 

Name of organization Employer identification number 

ASIAN PACIFIC FUND 94-3201522 

Part I Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part I if additional space is needed. 

(a) (b) (c) (d) 
No. Name, address, and ZIP+ 4 Total contributions Type of contribution 

31 Person [}[] 
--- D Payroll 

$ 10,000. Noncash D 
(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.) 

(a) (b) (c) (d) 
No. Name, address, and ZIP+ 4 Total contributions Type of contribution 

32 Person [}[] --- D Payroll 

$ 10,000. Noncash D 
(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.) 

(a) (b) (c) (d) 
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution 

33 Person [}[] 
--- D Payroll 

$ 9,000. Noncash D 
(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.) 

(a) (b) (c) (d) 
No. Name, address, and ZIP+ 4 Total contributions Type of contribution 

34 Person [}[] 
--- D Payroll 

$ 8,000. Noncash D 
(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.) 

(a) (b) (c) (d) 

No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution 

35 Person [}[] 
--- D Payroll 

$ 7,822. Noncash D 
(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.) 

(a) (b) (c) (d) 

No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution 

36 Person [}[] 
--- D Payroll 

$ 6,600. Noncash D 
(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.) 

423452 11-05-14 Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2014) 
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or990-PF) (2014) Page2 

Name of organization Employer identification number 

ASIAN PACIFIC FUND 94-3201522 

Part I Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part I if additional space is needed. 

(a) {b} (c) {d} 
No. Name, address, and ZIP+ 4 Total contributions Type of contribution 

37 Person [][] 
---

Payroll D 
$ 6,557. Noncash D 

(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.) 

(a) {b) (c) {d} 
No. Name, address, and ZIP+ 4 Total contributions Type of contribution 

38 Person [][] 
--- D Payroll 

$ 6,400. Noncash D 
(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.) 

(a) {b} (c) {d) 
No. Name, address, and ZIP+ 4 Total contributions Type of contribution 

39 Person [][] --- D Payroll 

$ 6,000. Noncash D 
(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.) 

(a) {b) (c) {d) 
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution 

40 Person [][] 
--- D Payroll 

$ 6,000. Noncash D 
(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.) 

(a) {b} (c) {d) 
No. Name, address, and ZIP+ 4 Total contributions Type of contribution 

41 Person [][] 
--- D Payroll 

$ 5,000. Noncash D 
(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.) 

(a) (b) (c) {d} 
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution 

42 Person [][] 
--- D Payroll 

$ 5,000. Noncash D 
(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.) 

423452 11-05-14 Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2014) 
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2014) Page2 

Name of organization Employer identification number 

ASIAN PACIFIC FUND 94-3201522 

Part I Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part I if additional space is needed. 

(a) (b) (c) (d) 

No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution 

43 Person [][] 
--- D Payroll 

$ 5,000. Noncash D 
(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.) 

(a) (b) (c) (d) 

No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution 

44 Person [][] 
--- D Payroll 

$ 5,000. Noncash D 
(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.) 

(a) (b) (c) (d) 

No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution 

45 Person [][] 
--- D Payroll 

$ 5,000. Noncash D 
(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.) 

(a) (b) (c) (d) 

No. Name, address, and ZIP+ 4 Total contributions Type of contribution 

46 Person [][] 
--- D Payroll 

$ 5,000. Noncash D 
(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.) 

(a) (b) (c) (d) 

No. Name, address, and ZIP+ 4 Total contributions Type of contribution 

47 P~rson [][] 
--- D Payroll 

$ 5,000. Noncash D 
(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.) 

(a) (b) (c) (d) 

No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution 

48 Person [][] 
--- D Payroll 

$ 5,000. Noncash D 
(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.) 

423452 11-05-14 Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2014) 
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2014) Page2 

Name of organization Employer identification number 

ASIAN PACIFIC FUND 94-3201522 

Part I Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part I if additional space is needed. 

(a) (b) (c) (d) 
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution 

49 Person [XJ 
---

D Payroll 

$ 5,000. Noncash D 
(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.) 

(a) (b) (c) (d) 
No. Name, address, and ZIP+ 4 Total contributions Type of contribution 

Person D --- D Payroll 

$ Noncash D 
(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.) 

(a) (b) (c) (d) 
No. Name, address, and ZIP+ 4 Total contributions Type of contribution 

Person D --- D Payroll 

$ Noncash D 
(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.) 

(a) (b) (c) (d) 

No. Name, address, and ZIP+ 4 Total contributions Type of contribution 

Person D --- D Payroll 

$ Noncash D 
(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.) 

(a) (b) (c) (d) 

No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution 

Person D --- D Payroll 

$ Noncash D 
(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.) 

(a) (b) (c) (d) 
No. Name, address, and ZIP+ 4 Total contributions Type of contribution 

Person D --- D Payroll 

$ Noncash D 
(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.) 

423452 11-05-14 Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2014) 
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2014) Page3 
Name of organization Employer identification number 

ASIAN PACIFIC FUND 94-3201522 

Part II Noncash Property (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part II if additional space is needed. 

(a) 
(c) 

No. (b) 
FMV (or estimate) 

(d) 
from Description of noncash property given 

(see instructions) 
Date received 

Part I 

PUBLICLY TRADED SECURITIES 
3 ---

$ 105,968. 12/11/14 

(a) 
(c) 

No. (b) (d} 
from Description of noncash property given 

FMV (or estimate) 
Date received 

Part I 
(see instructions) 

PUBLICLY TRADED SECURITIES 
6 ---

$ 89,773. 05/21/15 

(a) 
(c) 

No. (b) (d} 
from Description of noncash property given 

FMV (or estimate) 
Date received 

Part I 
(see instructions) 

PUBLICLY TRADED SECURITIES 
13 ---

$ 27,058. 09/16/14 

(a) 
(c) 

No. (b) (d} 
from Description of noncash property given 

FMV (or estimate) 
Date received 

Part I 
(see instructions) 

PUBLICLY TRADED SECURITIES 
15 ---

$ 25,032. 04/16/15 

(a) 
(c) 

No. (b} 
FMV (or estimate) 

(d} 
from Description of noncash property given 

(see instructions) 
Date received 

Part I 

---

$ 

(a) 
(c) 

No. (b) 
FMV (or estimate) 

(d) 
from Description of noncash property given 

(see instructions) 
Date received 

Part I 

---

$ 
423453 11-05-14 Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2014) 
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2014) Page4 
Name of organization Employer identification number 

ASIAN PACIFIC FUND 94-3201522 
or 

Use duplicate copies of Part Ill if additional space is needed. 
(a)No. 
from (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d} Description of how gift is held 
Part I 

---

(e) Transfer of gift 

Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee 

(a) No. 
from (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift ( d) Description of how gift is held 
Part I 

---

(e) Transfer of gift 

Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee 

(a) No. 
from (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held 
Part I 

---

(e) Transfer of gift 

Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee 

(a)No. 
from (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held 
Part I 

---

(e) Transfer of gift 

Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee 

423454 11-05-14 Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2014) 
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SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements 
(Form 990) ~Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, 

OMB No. 1545-0047 

2014 Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b. 
Department of the Treasury ~Attach to Form 990. 
Internal Revenue Service ~ Information about Schedule D Form 990 and its instructions is at 

Open to Public 
Inspection 

Name of the organization Employer identification number 
ASIAN PACIFIC FUND 94-3201522 

Part I Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.complete ifthe 

organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 6. 
(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts 

1 Total number at end of year ............................................. 14 
2 Aggregate value of contributions to (during year) ············ 

448,218. 
3 Aggregate value of grants from (during year) ·················· 

181,218. 
4 Aggregate value at end of year ······································· 

705,340. 
5 Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds 

are the organization's property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control? ..................................................... 00 Yes 
6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used only 

for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose conferring 

im ermissible rivate benefit? .................................................................... . ........................................................ 00 Yes 
Part II Conservation Easements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 7. 

Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply). 

D Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or education) D Preservation of a historically important land area 

D Protection of natural habitat D Preservation of a certified historic structure 

D Preservation of open space 

DNo 

DNo 

2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation easement on the last 

day of the tax year. 
Held at the End of the Tax Year 

a Total number of conservation easements 2a 

b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements ............................................................................ . 2b 

c Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in (a) ................................... . 2c 

d Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 8/17 /06, and not on a historic structure 

listed in the National Register ................................................................................................................. . 2d 

3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the tax 
year~ _____ _ 

4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located ~ ______ _ 

5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of 

violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds? .......................................................................... D Yes DNo 

6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year~ 

7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year~ $ ______ _ 
8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)(i) 

and section 170(h)(4)(B)(ii)? .......................................................................................................................................... D Yes DNo 

9 In Part XIII, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and balance sheet, and 

include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that describes the organization's accounting for 

conservation easements. 
I Part Ill I Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets. 

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 8. 

1a If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art, 

historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide, in Part XIII, 

the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items. 

b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art, historical 

treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide the following amounts 

relating to these items: 

(i) Revenue included in Form 990, Part VIII, line 1 ...................... .. ........................................................... ~ $ ----------
(ii) Assets included in Form 990, Part X .................................................................................... . ............ ~ $ ----------

2 If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide 

the following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items: 

a Revenue included in Form 990, Part VIII, line 1 

b Assets included in Form 990, Part X ............................................................................... . 

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. 
432051 
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ScheduleD Form990 2014 ASIAN PACIFIC FUND 94-3201522 Pa e2 

Part 111 Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar AssetS(continued) 

3 Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its collection items 

{check all that apply): 

a D Public exhibition 

b D Scholarly research 

c D Preservation for future generations 

d D Loan or exchange programs 

e D Other 
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

4 Provide a description of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in Part XIII. 

5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets 

to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as art of the or anization's collection? .................................... D Yes D No 
Part IV Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or 

reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21. 

1a Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not included 

on Form 990, Part X? ................................................................................................................................................... D Yes D No 
b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIII and complete the following table: 

Amount 

c Beginning balance ................................................................................................................................ . 1c 

d Additions during the year ....................................................................................................................... . 1d 

e Distributions during the year ................................................................................................................. . 1e 

Ending balance ...................................................................................................................................... . 1f 

2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability ? LJves LJNo ............... 
b If "Yes," exolain the arranaement in Part XIII. Check here if the exolanation has been provided in Part XIII ....................................... D 

I Part V I Endowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 10. 

(a) Current year (b) Prior year (c) Two years back (d) Three years back 

1a Beginning of year balance ..................... 10,843,652. 10,608,159. 9,952,793. 9,383,603. 

b Contributions .......................................... 433,636. 471,498. 1,283,506. 569,190. 

c Net investment earnings, gains, and losses 485,891. 1,050,250. 

d Grants or scholarships ........................... 
e Other expenditures for facilities 

and programs ....................................... 305,224. 1,256,409. 1,000,000. 

f Administrative expenses ........................ 39,130. 28,846. 

g End of year balance .............................. 11,418,825. 10,844,652. 10,236,299. 9,952,793. 

2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance {line 1 g, column (a)) held as: 

a Board designated or quasi-endowment ~ • 0 0 % 

b Permanent endowment ~ 9 2 • 7 5 % 

c Temporarily restricted endowment ~ 7 • 2 5 % 

The percentages in lines 2a, 2b, and 2c should equal 100%. 

3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the organization 

by: 

(i) unrelated organizations ............................................................................................................................................... . 

(ii) related organizations .................................................................................................................................................. . 
b If "Yes" to 3a{ii), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R? 

4 Describe in Part XIII the intended uses of the or anization's endowment funds. 
Part VI Land, Buildings, and Equipment. 

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 11 a. See Form 990, Part X, line 1 O. 

Description of property (a) Cost or other (b) Cost or other (c) Accumulated 
basis (investment) basis (other) depreciation 

1a Land ........................................................... . 

b Buildings ..................................................... . 

c Leasehold improvements ............................. . 

d Equipment . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. . . . . . 2 5 , 6 6 6 . 2 2 , 3 3 7 . 
e Other . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. . . . . . 7 , 6 2 5 • 3 , 4 9 5 • 

Total. Add lines 1a throuah 1e. (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (8), line 10c.) ...................................... ~ 

(e) Four years back 
6,764,844. 

2,618,759. 

9,383,603. 

Yes No 

3a(i) x 
3a(ii) x 
3b 

(d) Book value 

3,329. 
4,130. 
7,459. 

Schedule D (Form 990) 2014 
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Schedule D Form 990 2014 ASIAN PACIFIC FUND 94-3201522 Pa e3 
Part VII Investments - Other Securities. 

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 11 b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12. 
(a) Description of security or category (including name 01 security) (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value 

(1) Financial derivatives ············································· 
(2) Closely-held equity interests ································· 
(3) Other 

(A) 

(B) 

(C) 

(D) 

(E) 

(F) 

(G) 

(H) 

Total. (Col. (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (8) line 12.) ~ 

I Part VIII I Investments - Program Related. 
Complete if the orqanization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 11 c. See Form 990, Part X, line 13. 

(a) Description of investment (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value 

(1) 

(2) 

(3) 

(4) 

(5) 

(6) 

(7) 

(8) 

(9) 

Total. (Col. (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (8) line 13.) ~ 

I Part IX I Other Assets. 
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 11 d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15. 

(a) Description (b) Book value 

(1) CHARITABLE REMAINDER TRUST INVESTMENTS 708,979. 
(2) 

(3) 

(4) 

(5) 

(6) 

(7) 

(8) 

(9) 

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (8) line 15.) .................................................................................... ~ 708,979. 
I Part X I Other Liabilities. 

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X, line 25. 

1. (a) Description of liability (b) Book value 

(1) Federal income taxes 

(2) LIABILITY SPLIT INTEREST GIFT 
(3) AGREEMENT 31,903. 
(4) LIABILITY UNDER CRTS 281,487. 
(5) 

(6) 

(7) 

(8) 

(9) 

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (8) line 25.) ............... ~ 313,390. 
2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part XIII, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that reports the 

organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 7 40). Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part XIII D 
Schedule D (Form 990) 2014 
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ScheduleD Form990 2014 ASIAN PACIFIC FUND 94-3201522 Pa e4 
Part XI Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return. 

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 12a. 

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements ........................................................ . 2,193,116. 

2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12: 

a Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments . .......... .. . ... .. ... ... . ..... ... ... . ......... .. ... . . t--2_a--t-___ -_4---..,,6_,_2=-=7-=4-·-; 
b Donated services and use of facilities 2b 6 , 6 8 8 • 1---1----------1 
c Recoveries of prior year grants . ... . .. .. . ... . .. .. . .. . . .. .. . ... . .. . .. . .. .. . ... .... .. ... ... . .. . ... .. . .. . .. .. 1--2_c--1------,,........,.---,"""""'-=--; 
d Other (Describe in Part XIII.) .............................................................................. ~2_d~ ___ -_1_4_,_5_9_2_.-; 
e Add lines 2a through 2d . .. . ... .. . ... ... .. . ... . .. ... ... ... .. ..... .. . .. . .. ... ... ............. ......... .. ... . ........ ... ... ........ ..... .. . .. . .. ... . .. . .. .. i--2_e-+--~--,-5~4_,_1_7_8~. 

3 Subtract line 2e from line 1 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . t--3-t--_2--'-,_2_4_7-',_2_9_4_._ 
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, but not on line 1: 

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b ........................ I 4a I t---t-----:-=--:-...,-:,--1 
b Other (Describe in Part XIII.) .............................................................................. 4b - 9 7 , 6 4 7 • 
c Add lines 4a and 4b . .... ..... ... . ..... ... . . . .. . ... ... .. . ... . .. . .. ... .. . . .. .. . .. . ... . .. . .. . .. .. . . .. . .. .. . .. . ... . .. . .. .. . ... ... . .. . .. . .. .. . .. . ... .. . .. . ..... 4c - 9 7 , 6 4 7 • 

5 Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part I, line 12.) ................................................... 5 2 , 14 9 , 6 4 7 • 
I Part XII I Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return. 

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 12a. 

Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements ............................................................................. . 1,284,490. 
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25: 

a Donated services and use of facilities . . .. . .. . .. . .. ... . .. . .. . ..... ... . .. . .. . .. .. . .. . . .. .. . .. . ... . .. . .. . . 1--2_a--1-----6-',_6_8_8_.-; 
b Prior year adjustments . . .. ....... .. . ...... .. ....... .. . .. ... ... ........ ..... .. . .. . .. .. . ... ... .. . .. . ... ........ t--2_b--t---------; 
c Other losses . . . . . . . . .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1--2_c--1----=-=-~=--; 
d Other (Describe in Part XIII.) .............................................................................. ~2_d~ ___ 9_7_,_6_4_7_.-; 
e Add lines 2a through 2d . . .. . .. . .. . .. ... . .. . .. ... . .. . .. . .. .. . ....... .. ... ... ... . .. .. . .. . ... ... .. . ... . .. . .. . .. .. . ... . .. . .. . .. .. . .. . ..... ... . ... . .. ........ i--2_e-+-___ l_0_4_,_3_3~5,-._ 

3 Subtract line 2e from line 1 3 l , 18 0 , 15 5 • 1---1---------
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1: 
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b ........................ I 4a I 1---1----------1 
b Other (Describe in Part XIII.) .............................................................................. i........;4'""b-'---------; 
c Add lines 4a and 4b 4c 0 • 

s Total exoenses. Add li~-~~·3·;~·ci·4~:-(iii·i~-;,~~t-~~~~-;F;~;,·99·a:·r;~ri·i:·ii~~·1·a_) .. ··:::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::: 1--5-1---l~,-1-8~~0,-1~5~5,-.-
I Part Xllll Supplemental Information. 
Provide the descriptions required for Part II, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part Ill, lines 1 a and 4; Part IV, lines 1 b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line 2; Part XI, 
lines 2d and 4b; and Part XII, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information. 

PART XI, LINE 2D - OTHER ADJUSTMENTS: 

CHANGE IN VALUE OF CHARITABLE REMAINDER TRUSTS -14,592. 

PART XI, LINE 4B - OTHER ADJUSTMENTS: 

FUNDRAISING EVENT EXPENSES -97,647. 

PART XII, LINE 2D - OTHER ADJUSTMENTS: 

FUNDRAISING EVENT EXPENSES 97,647. 

SCHEDULE D, PART V, LINE lA 

06.30.2014 BALANCE HAS BEEN RESTATED IN THE AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS. 

4320 4 
10-01-14 

08470202 781135 215970.0 
36 

2014.05060 ASIAN PACIFIC FUND 

Schedule D (Form 990) 2014 

215970 1 



Schedule D Form 990 2014 ASIAN PACIFIC FUND 
Part Ill Supplemental Information (continued) 

432055 
10-01-14 

37 
08470202 781135 215970.0 2014.05060 ASIAN PACIFIC FUND 

94-3201522 Pa e5 

Schedule D (Form 990) 2014 

215970 1 



SCHEDULE G 
(Form 990 or 990-EZ) 

Department of the Treasury 
Internal Revenue Service 

Supplemental Information Regarding Fundraising or Gaming Activities 
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, lines 17, 18, or 19, or if the 

organization entered more than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a. 
~Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. 

~ Information about Schedule G Form 990 or 990-EZ and its instructions is at 

OMB No. 1545-0047 

2014 
Open to Public 
Inspection 

Name of the organization Employer identification number 

ASIAN PACIFIC FUND 94-3201522 
I Part I I Fundraising Activities. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 17. Form 990-EZ filers are not 
. . required to complete this part. 

1 Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activities. Check all that apply. 

a D Mail solicitations e D Solicitation of non-government grants 

b D Internet and email solicitations f D Solicitation of government grants 

c D Phone solicitations g D Special fundraising events 

d D In-person solicitations 

2 a Did the organization have a written or oral agreement with any individual (including officers, directors, trustees or 

key employees listed in Form 990, Part VII} or entity in connection with professional fundraising services? D Yes DNo 
b If "Yes," list the ten highest paid individuals or entities (fund raisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fund raiser is to be 

compensated at least $5,000 by the organization. 

(i) Name and address of individual 
(ii~ Did 

(iv) Gross receipts 
(v) Amount paid (vi) Amount paid fun raiser to (or retained by} 

or entity (fundraiser) 
(ii) Activity have custody 

from activity fund raiser to (or retained by} 
or control of organization contributions? listed in col. (i) 

Yes No 

Total .................................................................................................................. ~ 
3 List all states in which the organization is registered or licensed to solicit contributions or has been notified it is exempt from registration 

or licensing. 

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. 
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Schedule G Form990or990-EZ 2014 ASIAN PACIFIC FUND 94-3201522 Pa e2 
Part II Fundraising Events. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 18, or reported more than $15,000 

of fund raising event contributions and gross income on Form 990-EZ, lines 1 and 6b. List events with gross receipts greater than $5,000. 

(a) Event #1 (b) Event #2 (c) Other events 

NONE 
~AL GALA 

Ql 
(event type) (event type) (total number) 

::l 
c 
Ql 

306,946. > 1 Gross receipts ...... _. Ql -------·--······················· a: 

2 Less: Contributions 163,895. 
································· 

3 Gross income (line 1 minus line 2) ............ 143,051. 

4 Cash prizes ..... ···························-··-·-·-···· 

5 Noncash prizes .... .................................. 
(J) 
Ql 
(J) 

76,217. c 6 Rent/facility costs Ql ...................... ---·--·--···· 0.. 
>< w 
0 7 Food and beverages 
~ 

.............................. 

i:5 
8 Entertainment ·······································---
9 Other direct expenses .............................. 21,430. 
10 Direct expense summary. Add lines 4 through 9 in column (d) ................. ............. ----·································· ~ 
11 Net income summarv. Subtract line 10 from line 3, column (d) ........................................................................ ~ 

I Part Ill I Gaming. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 19, or reported more than 

Ql 
::l 
c 
Ql 
> 
Ql 
a: 

$15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a. 

Gross revenue ........................................ .. 

gi 2 Cash prizes ............................................ . 
(J) 

c 
Ql 
o.. 3 Noncash prizes .................................. .. 
dJ 
0 
~ 4 Rent/facility costs ........ _ .... _ ........... _ 

i:5 

5 Other direct expenses ............................ . 

6 Volunteer labor 

(a) Bingo 
(bl Pull tabs/instant 

bingo/progressive bingo (c) Other gaming 

LJ Yes % LJ Yes % LJ Yes % 
DNo ___ DNo ___ DNo __ _ 

7 Direct expense summary. Add lines 2 through 5 in column (d) .................................................................. ~ 

8 Net qaminq income summarv. Subtract line 7 from line 1 column (d\ ............................................................... ~ 

(d) Total events 

(add col. (a) through 

col. (c)) 

306,946. 

163,895. 

143,051. 

76,217. 

21,430. 
97,647. 
45,404. 

(d) Total gaming (add 
col. (a) through col. (c)) 

9 Enter the state(s) in which the organization conducts gaming activities: ------------------..,.--.---.--,---
a Is the organization licensed to conduct gaming activities in each of these states? ................. .......................................... D Yes D No 
b If "No," explain: 

10a Were any of the organization's gaming licenses revoked, suspended or terminated during the tax year? ......................... . DYes LJNo 
b If "Yes," explain: ___________________________________________ _ 

432082 08-28-14 Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014 
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Schedule G Form 990 or 990-E 2014 ASIAN PACIFIC FUND 
11 Does the organization conduct gaming activities with nonmembers?. ... ·--·······--·······-·-··-······-···············--·-·····--·--···-···--······-
12 Is the organization a granter, beneficiary or trustee of a trust or a member of a partnership or other entity formed 

to administer charitable gaming? ·········-················-··---·--··-····--·--·····-·-···-··-·-·····--························· ····-···········-···········-······ 
13 Indicate the percentage of gaming activity conducted in: 

a The organization's facility ............................................................................................................................................ . 

b An outside facility ........................................................................................................................................................ . 
14 Enter the name and address of the person who prepares the organization's gaming/special events books and records: 

Name~ 

e3 

No 

DYes DNo 

I~~: I % 

% 

15a Does the organization have a contract with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming revenue? .................. D Yes D No 

b If "Yes," enter the amount of gaming revenue received by the organization ~ $ and the amount -------
of gaming revenue retained by the third party ~ $ ______ _ 

c If "Yes," enter name and address of the third party: 

Name~ 

Address ~ -------------------------------------------

16 Gaming manager information: 

Name~ 

Gaming manager compensation ~ $ ______ _ 

Description of services provided ~ ---------------------------------------

D Director/officer D Employee D Independent contractor 

17 Mandatory distributions: 

a Is the organization required under state law to make charitable distributions from the gaming proceeds to 

retain the state gaming license? ....................................................................................................................................... D Yes D No 
b Enter the amount of distributions required under state law to be distributed to other exempt organizations or spent in the 

or anization's own exem t activities durin the tax ear ~ $ 

Part IV Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part I, line 2b, columns (iiO and (v), and Part Ill, lines 9, 9b, 1 Ob, 15b, 

15c, 16, and 17b, as applicable. Also provide any additional information (see instructions). 

432063 06-26-14 Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014 
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Schedule G Form 990or990-EZ ASIAN PACIFIC FUND 
Part IV Supplemental Information (continued) 

432084 
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SCHEDULE I 
(Form 990) 

Department of the Treasury 
Internal Revenue Service 

Name of the organization 

Grants and Other Assistance to Organizations, 
Governments, and Individuals in the United States 

Complete if the organization answered uvesu to Form 990, Part IV, line 21 or 22. 

J, ~ Attach to Form 990. 

.... Information about Schedule I Form 990 and its insb"uctions is at 

ASIAN PACIFIC FUND 
Part I General Information on Grants and Assistance 

OMB No. 1545~0047 

2014 
Open to Public 

Inspection 

Employer identification number 
94-3201522 

Does the organization maintain records to substantiate the amount of the grants or assistance, the grantees' eligibility for the grants or assistance, and the selection 

criteria used to award the grants or assistance? ....................... . Dves [K]No 

Grants and Other Assistance to Domestic Organizations and Domestic Governments. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 21, for any 

recipient that received more than $5,000. Part II can be du~licated if additional space is needed. 

1 {a) Name and address of organization (b) EIN (c) IRC section (d) Amount of 
or government if applicable cash grant 

SELF-HELP FOR THE ELDERLY 

407 SANSOME ST. 

SAN FRANCISCO, CA 9 4111 94-1750717 isOl(C)(3) 50,000. 

ASIAN AMERICANS FOR COMMUNITY 

INVOLVEMENT - 2400 MOORPARK AVE., 

SUITE 300 - SAN JOSE, CA 95128 94-2292491 isOl(C) (3) 49,500. 

CHINESE AMERICAN INTERNATIONAL 

SCHOOL - 150 OAK ST. SAN 

FRANCISCO, CA 94102 94-2786958 isOl(C) (3) 27,203. 

KOREAN COMMUNITY CTR OF THE EB 

1700 BROADWAY, SUITE 400 

OAKLAND, CA 94612 94-2503925 isOl(C)(3) 25,085. 

ASIAN WOMEN' S SHELTER 

3543 - 18TH ST., #19 

SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94110 94-3030212 isOl(C) (3) 20,000. 

CHINATOWN YOUTH CENTER 

1038 POST ST. 

SAN FRANCISCO I CA 94109 94-1728818 ~Ol(C)(3) 20,000. 

2 Enter total number of section 501 (c)(3) and government organizations listed in the line 1 table 

3 Enter total number of other organizations listed in the line 1 table 

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the lnsb-uctions for Form 990. 

432101 
10-15-14 42 

(e) Amount of 
non-cash 

assistance 

0. 

0. 

o. 

0. 

o. 

o. 

(t) Method ot (g) Description of 
valuation (book, 

non-cash assistance FMV, appraisal, 
other) 

(h) Purpose of grant 
or assistance 

rITIZENSHIP COLLABORATIVE 

IJRANT 

~CI LEAD PROGRAM 

!'ENERAL SUPPORT 

APACITY BUILDING 

SOFTWARE/TECHNOLOGY 

U'PGRADE 

CAPACITY BUILDING GRANT 

.... ~ 
~ 

15 . 
0. 

Schedule I (Form 990) (2014) 



Schedule I (Form 990\ ASIAN PACIFIC FUND 94 3201522 - Paoe 1 
I Part 11 I Continuation of Grants and Other Assistance to Governments and Organizations in the United States (Schedule I (Form 990), Part II.) 

(a) Name and address of 
organization or government 

HOOD COLLEGE 

401 ROSEMONT AVE. 

FREDERICK, MD 21701 

AABA LAW FOUNDATION 

C/O AABA 575 MARKET ST., SUITE 21 

SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94105 

ASIAN AMERICANS ADVANCING JUSTICE 

ASIAN LAW CAUCUS 55 COLUMBUS 

SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94111 

ASIAN ART MUSEUM 

200 LARKIN ST. 

SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94102 

BROWN UNIVERSITY 

BROWN SERVICE CENTER OFFICE 

THE PROVOST BOX 1990 -

PROVIDENCE, RI 02912 

NIHONMACHI LITTLE FRIENDS 

1830 SUTTER ST. 

SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94115 

ASIAN PACIFIC ISLANDER LEGAL 

OUTREACH ~ 1121 MISSION ST. 

FRANCISCO I CA 94103 

LICK WILMERDING HIGH SCHOOL 

755 OCEAN AVE. 

SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94112 

SAN FRANCISCO FRIENDS SCHOOL 

250 VALENCIA ST. 

SAN FRANCISCO, 

432241 
05-01-14 

CA 94103 

AVEN1 

OF 

SAN 

(b) EIN 

52-0591608 

94-3159500 

94-2176139 

94-1704 765 

05-0258809 

94-2325686 

94-2583284 

94-1186156 

94-3397589 

(c) IRC section (d) Amount of (e) Amount of (f) Method of (g) Description of (h) Purpose of grant 
if applicable cash grant non-cash valuation non-cash assistance or assistance 

assistance (book, FMV, 
appraisal, other) 

50l(C)(3) 20,000. o. FELLOWSHIP 

501(C)(3) 10,000. 0. SCHOLARSHIP 

50l(C)(3) 10,000. 0. JENERAL SUPPORT 

iANNuAL GIFT & 

isOl (C) ( 3) 10,000. 0. .,._.ONNOISSEIURS' COUNCIL 

501(C)(3) 10,000. 0. JENERAL SUPPORT 

isOl (C) ( 3) 10,000. o. !CAPITAL CAMPAIGN 

1501 (C) ( 3) 9' 634. 0. JENERAL SUPPORT 

150l(C) (3) 7,000. o. iANNuAL FUND 

1501 (C) ( 3) 6' 000. 0. iANNuAL FUND 

Schedule I (Form 990) 
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ASIAN PACIFIC FUND 
Grants and Other Assistance to Domestic Individuals. Complete if the organization answered nYes 11 to Form 990, Part IV, line 22. 
Part Ill can be duplicated if additional space is needed. 

(a} Type of grant or assistance (b) Number of (c) Amount of (d) Amount of non- (e) Method of valuation 
recipients cash grant cash assistance (book, FMV, appraisal, other) 

SCHOLARSHIPS AND FELLOWSHIPS 91 168,209. o. 

' 

I Part IV I Supplemental Information. Provide the information reauired in Part I, line 2, Part Ill, column (b), and any other additional information. 

PART I, LINE 2: 

ORGANIZATIONS THAT RECEIVE GRANTS TO SUPPORT PROJECTS OR ACHIEVE PARTICULAR 

GOALS ARE REQUIRED TO SUBMIT A GRANT APPLICATION, PROJECT OR PROGRAM BUDGET 

AND AGENCY BUDGET. THEY ARE ALSO REQUIRED TO SUBMIT A COPY OF THE MOST 

RECENT FORM 990 AND INDEPENDENT AUDIT, WHICH ARE REVIEWED TO COMPLETE THE 

DUE DILIGENCE PROCESS. 

AFTER THE GRANT PERIOD IS ENDED, THE ORGANIZATION IS REQUIRED TO SUBMIT A 

REPORT DESCRIBING WHAT HAS BEEN ACHIEVED WITH THE GRANT. 
432102 10-15-14 4 4 

94-3201522 Pa e2 

(f) Description of non-cash assistance 

Schedule I (Form 990) (2014) 



Schedule I Form 990 ASIAN PACIFIC FUND 94-3201522 Pa e2 
Part IV Supplemental Information 

NEW GRANTEES ARE ALSO CHECKED TO CONFIRM THEY ARE LISTED IN THE IRS ON-LINE 

EO SELECT CHECK. 

432291 
05-01-14 

08470202 781135 215970.0 

Schedule I (Form 990) 
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SCHEDULEJ 
(Form 990) 

Department of the Treasury 
Internal Revenue Service 

Compensation Information 
For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest 

Compensated Employees 
~Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 23. 

~Attach to Form 990. 
~Information about Schedule J (Form 990) and its instructions is at .. ,..,..,'·~ 

OMB No. 1545-0047 

2014 
Open to Public 

Inspection 

ASIAN PACIFIC FUND I Employer identification number 

94-3201522 
Name of the organization 

I Part I I Questions Regarding Compensation 

1a Check the appropriate box( es) if the organization provided any of the following to or for a person listed in Form 990, 

Part VII, Section A, line 1a. Complete Part Ill to provide any relevant information regarding these items. 

First-class or charter travel D Housing allowance or residence for personal use 

D Travel for companions D Payments for business use of personal residence 

D Tax indemnification and gross-up payments D Health or social club dues or initiation fees 

D Discretionary spending account D Personal services (e.g., maid, chauffeur, chef) 

b If any of the boxes on line 1 a are checked, did the organization follow a written policy regarding payment or 

Yes No 

reimbursement or provision of all of the expenses described above? If "No," complete Part Ill to explain ................................. t--1_b-+---t--

2 Did the organization require substantiation prior to reimbursing or allowing expenses incurred by all directors, 

trustees, and officers, including the CEO/Executive Director, regarding the items checked in line 1 a? . .. . ... . .. . . . ... ... .. . . .. . .. . .. . .. .. 1--2-+---+---

3 Indicate which, if any, of the following the filing organization used to establish the compensation of the organization's 

CEO/Executive Director. Check all that apply. Do not check any boxes for methods used by a related organization to 

establish compensation of the CEO/Executive Director, but explain in Part Ill. 

D Compensation committee D Written employment contract 

D Independent compensation consultant CXJ Compensation survey or study 

D Form 990 of other organizations CXJ Approval by the board or compensation committee 

4 During the year, did any person listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, with respect to the filing 

organization or a related organization: 

a Receive a severance payment or change-of-control payment? . . .. ... ... ... .. . .. . ... .. . .. . ... . .. . .. . .. .. . ... . .. ....... .. . .. . .. .. . .. . ... . .. . .. . .. .. . ... . .. . . 4a X 
b Participate in, or receive payment from, a supplemental nonqualified retirement plan? ............................................................ 4b X 
c Participate in, or receive payment from, an equity-based compensation arrangement?............................................................ 4c X 

If "Yes" to any of lines 4a-c, list the persons and provide the applicable amounts for each item in Part Ill. 

Only section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations must complete lines 5-9. 

5 For persons listed in Form 990, Part Vil, Section A, line 1 a, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation 

contingent on the revenues of: 

a The organization? ... . .. . ... . .. . .. . .. .. . .. . ... . .. .. . ... . .. . .. . .. .. . ... ..... ..... .. . ...... .. . .. . .. ... ... . .. .. . ... ... .. . ... . .. . .. . .. .. . .. . ...... .. . ... . .. . .. . .. ... .. . .... .. . .. . .. .. 5a X 
b Any related organization? ................................................................................................................................................... 5b X 

If "Yes" to line 5a or 5b, describe in Part Ill. 

6 For persons listed in Form 990, Part Vil, Section A, line 1 a, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation 

contingent on the net earnings of: 

a The organization? . ... . .. . .. .. . .. . ... . .. . .. . .. . . . . .. . .. .. . .. . ...... ... ... ... ... .. . .. . ...... .. . ... . ..... ... . .. .. . ... . .. . .. .. . .. . .. . . ..... ... . .. . .. . .. . .. . .. . .. .. . .. . ... . .. . .. .. . .. 6a X 
b Any related organization? . .. . ... . .. . .. . .. ... ... . .. .. . .. . .... ... .. .. . ... . .. .. . .. . ... .. ... . ... . .. .. . ... . .. . ...... .. . .. .. . .. . ... . .. .. ..... .. . .. ... ... . .. . .. .. . .. . ... . .. . .. .. . .. 6b X 

If "Yes" to line 6a or 6b, describe in Part Ill. 

7 For persons listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization provide any non-fixed payments 

not described in Jines 5 and 6? If "Yes," describe in Part Ill .................................................................................................. . 7 x 
8 Were any amounts reported in Form 990, Part VII, paid or accrued pursuant to a contract that was subject to the 

initial contract exception described in Regulations section 53.4958-4(a)(3)? If "Yes," describe in Part Ill ................................ . 8 x 
9 If "Yes" to line 8, did the organization also follow the rebuttable presumption procedure described in 

Reaulations section 53.4958-6(c\? ..... .. . .. ... . .. . .. . .. .. . .. . ... . .. ... . .. . .. ... ... ... . .. ... ... . .. .. . ... . .. .. . .... .. ... ... ... . .. . .. ... ... . .. .. . ... .. ... .. . ..... .. . .. .. . .. 9 

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. 

432111 
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Schedule J Form 990 2014 ASIAN PACIFIC FUND 94-3201522 Pa s2 
Part II Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees. Use duplicate copies if additional space is needed. 

For each individual whose compensation must be reported in Schedule J, report compensation from the organization on row (i) and from related organizations, described in the instructions, on row CTO. 
Do not list any individuals that are not listed on Form 990, Part VII. 

Note. The sum of columns (B)(i)-OiQ for each listed individual must equal the total amount of Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1 a, applicable column (D) and (E) amounts for that individual. 

(A) Name and Title 

(1) AUDREY YAMAMOTO 

PRESIDENT & EXECUTIVE 

432112 
10-13-14 

DIRE 

(i) 

(ii) 

(i) 

(ii) 

(i) 

(ii) 

(i) 

(ii) 

(i) 

(ii) 

(i) 

(ii) 

(i) 

(ii) 

(i) 

(ii) 

(i) 

(iil 

(i) 

(ii) 

(i) 

(iil 

(i) 

(ii) 

(i) 

(iil 

(i) 

(ii) 

(i) 

(iil 

(i) 

rm 

(B) Breakdown of W-2 and/or 1099-MISC compensation 

(i) Bass (ii) Bonus & (iii) Other 
compensation incentive reportable 

compensation compensation 

123,883. 27,000. 0. 
0. 0. o. 

47 

(C) Retirement and (D) Nontaxable (E) Total of columns (F) Compensation 
other deferred benefits (B)(Q·(D) in column (B) 
compensation reported as deferred 

in prior Form 990 

o. 6,415. 157,298. 0. 
o. 0. 0. 0. 

Schedule J (Form 990) 2014 



Schedule J Form 990 2014 ASIAN PACIFIC FUND 94-3201522 Pa e3 
Part Ill Supplemental Information 

Provide the information, explanation, or descriptions required for Part I, lines 1 a, 1 b, 3, 4a, 4b, 4c, Sa, Sb, 6a, 6b, 7, and 8, and for Part IJ. Also complete this part for any additional information. 

PART I, LINE 7: 

A PERFORMANCE BONUS WAS PAID IN CALENDAR YEAR 2014. THE AMOUNT PAID WAS 

APPROVED BY THE BOARD AND BASED ON A PERCENTAGE OF BASE PAY SET FORTH IN 

THE TERMS OF EMPLOYMENT. 

Schedule J (Form 990) 2014 
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SCHEDULE M Noncash Contributions OMS No. 1545-0047 

(Form 990) 2014 ~ Complete if the organizations answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, lines 29 or 30. 

Department of the Treasury ~ Attach to Form 990. Open To Public 
Internal Revenue Service ~ Information about Schedule M !Form 990) and its instructions is at .. ,..,.., ,_ Inspection 

Name of the organization I Employer identification number 

ASIAN PACIFIC FUND 94-3201522 
I Part I I Types of Property 

(a) (b) (c) (d) 
Check if Number of Noncash contribution Method of determining 

applicable contributions or amounts reported on noncash contribution amounts 
items contributed Form 990 Part VIII line 1a 

1 Art - Works of art . .. . .. . ... ... . . . ... ................... 

2 Art - Historical treasures ....... .............. .... 

3 Art - Fractional interests ................... --- ........ 

4 Books and publications .............................. 

5 Clothing and household goods .•••.............. 

6 Cars and other vehicles .•......•................... --
7 Boats and planes ............................. ......... 
8 Intellectual property ································· 
9 Securities - Publicly traded .... ................... x 8 247,831. l?'MV 

10 Securities - Closely held stock ..... ............. 

11 Securities - Partnership, LLC, or 

trust interests .. .... -· ...................... ' .......... 

12 Securities - Miscellaneous ........•............... 

13 Qualified conservation contribution -

Historic structures ·························- ......... 

14 Qualified conservation contribution - Other .. 
15 Real estate - Residential .•....•.................... 

16 Real estate - Commercial ··························· 
17 Real estate - Other ······················· ............ 

18 Collectibles ..........•••.•................................. 

19 Food inventory ·········································· 
20 Drugs and medical supplies ........................ 

21 Taxidermy ................... .. ··············· .... 

22 Historical artifacts ....... .. ························· 
23 Scientific specimens ································· 
24 Archeological artifacts ............. ················ 
25 Other ~ ( ) 

26 Other ~ ( ) 

27 Other ~ ( ) 

28 Other ~ ( ) 

29 Number of Forms 8283 received by the organization during the tax year for contributions 

I 29 I for which the organization completed Form 8283, Part IV, Donee Acknowledgement ............ 
Yes No 

30a During the year, did the organization receive by contribution any property reported in Part I, lines 1 through 28, that it 

must hold for at least three years from the date of the initial contribution, and which is not required to be used for 

exempt purposes for the entire holding period? 30a x 
·················································································································· 

b If "Yes," describe the arrangement in Part II. 

31 Does the organization have a gift acceptance policy that requires the review of any non-standard contributions? 31 x 
·················· 

32a Does the organization hire or use third parties or related organizations to solicit, process, or sell noncash 

contributions? ................................................................................................................................... ······························ 32a x 
b If "Yes," describe in Part II. 

33 If the organization did not report an amount in column (c) for a type of property for which column (a) is checked, 

describe in Part II. 

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule M (Form 990) (2014) 
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ScheduleM Form990 2014 ASIAN PACIFIC FUND 94-3201522 Pa e2 

Part II Supplemental Information. Provide the information required by Part I, lines 30b, 32b, and 33, and whether the organization 
is reporting in Part I, column (b), the number of contributions, the number of items received, or a combination of both. Also complete 
this part for any additional information. 

SCHEDULE M, PART I, COLUMN" (B): 

THE ORGANIZATION REPORTS NUMBER OF CONTRIBUTIONS. 

432142 08-12-14 Schedule M (Form 990) (2014) 
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SCHEDULE 0 
(Form 990 or 990-EZ) 

Department of the Treasury 
Internal Revenue Service 

Name of the organization 

Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ 
Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on 

Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information. 
~Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. 

Information about Schedule 0 Form 990 or 990-EZ and its instru tions is at 

ASIAN PACIFIC FUND 

FORM 990, PART I, LINE 1, DESCRIPTION OF ORGANIZATION MISSION: 

THE BAY AREA BY INCREASING PHILANTHROPY AND SUPPORTING THE 

ORGANIZATIONS THAT SERVE OUR MOST VULNERABLE COMMUNITY MEMBERS. 

FORM 990, PART III, LINE 4A, PROGRAM SERVICE ACCOMPLISHMENTS: 

OMB No. 1545-0047 

2014 
Open to Public 
Inspection 

GRANTS AND SCHOLARSHIPS TO NON-PROFIT ORGANIZATIONS SERVING THE BAY 

AREA'S MOST VULNERABLE ASIAN AND PACIFIC ISLANDERS. 

GRANTS: DURING THE REPORTING PERIOD, THE ASIAN PACIFIC FUND DISTRIBUTED 

$350K IN GRANTS TO A DIVERSE GROUP OF ASIAN ORGANIZATIONS IN THE BAY 

AREA AND OTHER NON-PROFIT ORGANIZATIONS. THESE GRANTS INCLUDED CAPACITY 

BUILDING SUPPORT FOCUSED LEADERSHIP DEVELOPMENT, FUNDRAISING AND 

TECHNOLOGY FOR ITS AFFILIATE ORGANIZATIONS, AND FUNDING FOR A NEW 

COLLABORATIVE INITIATIVE CALLED SAN FRANCISCO PATHWAYS TO CITIZENSHIP 

WHICH AIMS TO PROMOTE CITIZENSHIP AND CIVIC ENGAGEMENT. 

SCHOLARSHIPS AND AWARDS: 67 STUDENTS RECEIVED SCHOLARSHIPS, ALL 

SUPPORTED BY INDIVIDUAL DONORS. SCHOLARSHIPS ARE DISTRIBUTED ON A 

COMPETITIVE BASIS. 

FORM 990, PART III, LINE 4B, PROGRAM SERVICE ACCOMPLISHMENTS: 

SERVICES TO DONORS (AND THEIR LEGAL AND FINANCIAL ADVISORS) PROVIDE 

INFORMATION ABOUT THE NEED IN THE ASIAN COMMUNITY WHICH IS OFTEN HIDDEN 

FROM PUBLIC VIEW, AND NOW CHARITABLE GIVING CAN BECOME PART OF ESTATE 

AND FINANCIAL PLANNING. THE ASIAN PACIFIC FUND ASSISTED DONORS THROUGH 

SCHOLARSHIP PROGRAMS, DONOR ADVISED FUNDS AND WORKPLACE GIVING 
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. 
432211 
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Schedule 0 Form 990 or 990-E 2014 Pa e2 
Name of the organization Employer identification number 

ASIAN PACIFIC FUND 94-3201522 

CAMPAIGNS. 

FORM 990, PART III, LINE 4C, PROGRAM SERVICE ACCOMPLISHMENTS: 

SERVICES FOR AFFILIATE ORGANIZATIONS INCLUDE HELPING 70 SAN FRANCISCO 

BAY AREA ORGANIZATIONS WITH INFORMATION, CONSULTATIONS, AND WORKSHOPS 

TO STRENGTHEN THEIR ORGANIZATIONAL CAPACITY IN AREAS SUCH AS FUND 

DEVELOPMENT, DATA MANAGEMENT, PROGRAM EXPANSION AND SUCCESSION 

PLANNING. SERVICE TO AFFILIATE ORGANIZATIONS ALSO INCLUDES REGULAR 

OUTREACH TO BRING INFORMATION ABOUT THE NEEDS OF NON-PROFITS TO THE 

ATTENTION OF POTENTIAL DONORS. TO BUILD COMMUNITY AMONG AFFILIATE 

ORGANIZATIONS, AN ANNUAL WORKSHOP IS CONDUCTED THAT FOCUSES ON BUILDING 

THEIR CAPACITY. 

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 11: 

THE RETURN WILL BE SENT ELECTRONICALLY TO THE ENTIRE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

WITH A DEADLINE TO RESPOND WITH QUESTIONS OR COMMENTS. 

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 12C: 

WE REGULARLY MONITOR AND ENFORCE COMPLIANCE WITH OUR CONFLICT OF INTEREST 

POLICY. AT THE ANNUAL RETREAT OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS, EACH DIRECTOR IS 

ASKED TO REVIEW AND SIGN A PERSONAL STATEMENT. THE RESPONSES ARE REVIEWED. 

NO DIRECTOR HAS YET REPORTED A CONFLICT OF INTEREST. IF ONE WERE NOTED, 

THIS WOULD BE DISCUSSED WITH THAT INDIVIDUAL DIRECTOR, DISCLOSED TO THE 

CHAIRMAN AND STEPS TAKEN TO ELIMINATE THE CONFLICT FORTHWITH. THE SIGNED 

STATEMENTS ARE RETAINED AS PART OF CORPORATE RECORDS. 

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 15A: 

AN ANNUAL PERFORMANCE REVIEW FOR THE PRESIDENT/EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR IS 
432212 
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Schedule 0 Form 990 or 990- 2014 

Name of the organization 
ASIAN PACIFIC FUND 

Pa e2 

Employer identification number 
94-3201522 

CREATED THAT INCLUDES FEEDBACK FROM ALL BOARD MEMBERS AND STAFF. 

ANY CHANGES IN COMPENSATION INCLUDE A CONSIDERATION OF COMPARABLES AND THE 

ANNUAL PERFORMANCE REVIEW. 

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION C, LINE 19: 

GOVERNING DOCUMENTS AND THE CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY ARE MADE AVAILABLE 

ON REQUEST. A SUMMARY OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT IS PUBLISHED AS PART OF 

OUR ANNUAL REPORT AND MAILED TO ALL DONORS SUPPORTERS. IT IS ALSO POSTED 

ON-LINE ON THE ORGANIZATION'S WEBSITE. 

FORM 990, PART XI, LINE 9, CHANGES IN NET ASSETS: 

CHANGE IN VALUE OF CHARITABLE REMAINDER TRUSTS 

43 212 
08-27-14 

53 

-14,592. 
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SCHEDULER 
(Form 990) 

Department of the Treasury 
Internal Revenue Service 

Name of the organization 

Related Organizations and Unrelated Partnerships 
.... Complete if the organization answered 11Yes 11 on Form 990, Part IV, line 33, 34, 35b, 36, or 37. 

~Attach to Form 990. 

.... Information about Schedule R Form 990 and its instructions is at 

ASIAN PACIFIC FUND 

Part I Identification of Disregarded Entities Complete if the organization answered 11 Yes 11 on Form 990, Part IV, line 33. 

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) 

OMS No. 1545-0047 

2014 
Open to Public 

Inspection 

Employer identification number 

94-3201522 

{f) 

Name, address, and EIN Qf applicable) Primary activity Legal domicile (state or Total income End-of-year assets Direct controlling 
of disregarded entity foreign country) entity 

Part II Identification of Related Tax-Exempt Organizations Complete if the organization answered uYes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 34 because it had one or more related tax-exempt 
organizations during the tax year. 

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) Section(~12(bX13) 
Name, address, and EIN Primary activity Legal domicile (state or Exempt Code Public charity Direct controlling controlled 
of related organization foreign country) section status Qf section entity entity? 

501(c)(3)) Yes No 

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule R (Form 990) 2014 

432161 
os~14~14 LHA 54 



Schedule R (Form 990) 2014 ASIAN PACIFIC FUND 94-3201522 

Part Ill Identification of Related Organizations Taxable as a Partnership Complete if the organization answered "Yes'1 on Form 990, Part !V, line 34 because it had one or more related 
organizations treated as a partnership during the tax year. 

(a) (b) {c) {d) (e) (f) {g) (h) (i) (j) 

Name, address, and EIN Primary activity legal Direct controlling Predominant income Share of total Share of Disproportionate Code V-UBI Ganaral or 

of related organization 
domicile 

entity \related, unrelated, income end-of-year amount in box managing 
(state or 

exc uded from tax under allocations? 20 of Schedule ~~ foreign assets 
country) sections 512-514) Yes No K-1 (Form 1065) !Ye' No 

Page2 

{k) 

Percentage 
ownership 

Part IV Identification of Related Organizations Taxable as a Corporation or Trust Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 34 because it had one or more related 
organizations treated as a corporation or trust during the tax year. 

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) (g) (h) (i) 

Direct controlling Share of 
Section 

Name, address, and EIN Primary activity Legal domicile Type of entity Share of total Percentage 512(bX13) 
of related organization (state or entity (C corp, S corp, income end-of-year ownership controlled 

foreign or trust) assets entity? 
country) 

Yes No 

i>.SIAN PACIFIC 

CHARITABLE REMAINDER TRUST ( 2) IJ'RUST CA FUND x 

i'.SIAN PACIFIC 

CRARITABLE REMAINDER UNITRUST TRUST CA FUND x 

432162 08-14·14 55 Schedule R (Form 990) 2014 



ScheduleR(Form990)2014 ASIAN PACIFIC FUND 94-3201522 Page3 

Part V Transactions With Related Organizations Complete if the organization answered 11 Yesn on Form 990, Part IV, line 34, 35b, or 36. 

Note. Complete line 1 if any entity is listed in Parts II, Ill, or IV of this schedule. Yes No 

1 During the tax year, did the organization engage in any of the following transactions with one or more related organizations listed in Parts II-IV? 

a Receipt of (i) interest, (ii) annuities, (iii) royalties, or (iv) rent from a controlled entity ............................................... . 

b Gift, grant, or capital contribution to related organization(s) 

c Gift, grant, or capital contribution from related organization(s) 

d Loans or loan guarantees to or for related organization(s) 

e Loans or loan guarantees by related organization(s) 

Dividends from related organization(s) . 

g Sale of assets to related organization(s} 

h Purchase of assets from related organization(s) 

Exchange of assets with related organization(s) 

Lease of facilities, equipment, or other assets to related organization(s) 

k Lease of facilities, equipment, or other assets from related organization(s) 

Performance of services or membership or fundraising solicitations for related organization(s) 

m Performance of services or membership or fundraising solicitations by related organization(s) 

n Sharing of facilities, equipment, mailing lists, or other assets with related organization(s) 

o Sharing of paid employees with related organization(s) 

p Reimbursement paid to related organization(s) for expenses ........................ . 

q Reimbursement paid by related organization(s) for expenses ..... 

r Other transfer of cash or property to related organization(s) 

s Other transfer of cash or property from related organization(s) . 

1a X 
1b x 
1c X 
1d x 
1e X 

1f x 
1g x 
1h x 
1i x 
1j x 

1k x 
11 x 

1m x 
1n x 
1o x 

1p x 
1q x 

1r x 
1s x 

2 lfth t f h b "Y h . f h e answer oanyo tea ove1s es, see t e instructions or in ormat1on on w o must complete thrs line, mcludmg covered relationshics and transaction thresholds. 

(a) (b) (c) (d) 
Name of related organization Transaction Amount involved Method of determining amount involved 

type (a·s) 

(1) 

(2) 

(3) 

(4) 

(5) 

161 
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ScheduleR(Form990)2014 ASIAN PACIFIC FUND 94-3201522 Page4 

Part VI Unrelated Organizations Taxable as a Partnership Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 37. 

Provide the following information for each entity taxed as a partnership through which the organization conducted more than five percent of its activities (measured by total assets or gross revenue) 
that was not a related organization. See instructions regarding exclusion for certain investment partnerships. 

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) (g) (h) (i) (j) (k) 
Name, address, and EIN Primary activity Legal domicile Predominant income Are all 

Share of Share of Dispropor- Code V-UBI General or Percentage partners sec 
of entity (state or foreign (related, unrelated, U1(~'.~3) total end-of-year 

tionata amount in box 20 managing 
ownership excluded from tax under ~~ of Schedule K-1 ~~ 

country) sections 512-514) Yes No income assets Yes No (Form 1065) Yes No 

Schedule R (Form 990) 2014 
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BURR PILGER MAYER 

To the Board of Directors 
Asian Pacific Fund 
San Francisco, California 

600 California Street, Suite 600, San. Franciscp.: C~ 94108 

Phone 415.4215757 Fax 415.288.6288 Email bpm@bpmcpa;com Wiib bpmcpa.com 

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Asian Pacific Fund (a nonprofit organization), which 
comprise the statements of financial position as of June 30, 2015 and 2014, and the related statements of activities and 
changes in net assets, and cash flows for the years then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements. 

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance with 
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design, implementation, 
and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are 
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

Auditors' Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. We conducted our 
audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. Those standards 
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are 
free from material misstatement. 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial 
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors' judgment, including the assessment of the risks of 
material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the 
auditors consider internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements 
in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an 
opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also 
includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting 
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements. 

\'q e believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit 
oplllion. 

Opinion 

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position 
of Asian Pacific Fund as of June 30, 2015 and 2014, and the changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the years 
then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. 

ACCOUNTANTS & CONSULTANTS 



To the Board of Directors 
Asian Pacific Fund 

Report on Supplementary Information 

Our audits were conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements as a whole. The 
functional expenses on page 23 is presented for the purpose of additional analysis and is not a required part of the 
financial statements. Such information is the responsibility of management and was derived from and relates directly 
to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements. The information has been 
subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements and certain additional procedures, 
including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to 
prepare the financial statements or to the financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in 
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, such 
information is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the financial statements as a whole. 

San Francisco, California 
October 22, 2015 
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Cash and cash equivalents 

Prepaid expenses and other assets 

Pledges receivable, net 

Investments 

ASIAN PACIFIC FUND 

STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION 

June 30, 2015 and 2014 

ASSETS 

Investments held in charitable remainder trusts 

Property and equipment, net 

Total assets 

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS 

Liabilities: 

Accounts payable and accrued expenses 

Scholarships and grants payable, net 

Liabilities under charitable remainder trusts 

Liabilities under split-interest agreements 

Total liabilities 

Net assets: 

Unrestricted 

Temporarily restricted 

Permanently restricted 

Total net assets 

Total liabilities and net assets 

The accompanying notes are an integral 
part of these financial statements. 
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2015 2014 

$ 104,760 $ 259,057 

41,139 39,836 

132,320 1,495,452 

12,465,607 10,353,494 

708,979 758,474 

13,014 

$ 13,460,264 $ 12,919,327 

$ 25,721 $ 61,281 

659,808 957,034 

281,487 314,246 

31,903 34,047 

998,919 1,366,608 

(1,028, 115) (1,318,730) 

2,294,027 2,109,652 

11,195,433 10,761,797 

12,461,345 11,552,719 

$ 13,460,264 $ 12,919,327 



AsIAN PACIFIC FUND 

STATEMENTS OF ACTMTIES AND CHANGES IN NET AsSETS 

For the years ended June 30, 2015 and 2014 

2015 2014 

Temporarily Permanently Temporarily Permanently 

Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Tottl Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Tottl 

Revenues and support: 

Contributions $ 143,365 $ 684,077 121,126 948,568 $ 160,668 283,670 $ 205,998 $ 650,336 

Foundation and corporate grants 155,551 114,502 312,510 582,563 223,250 22,950 265,500 511,700 

Net realized and unrealized gains 

on investments 27,778 195,910 223,688 31,780 796,591 828,371 

Fundraising and special event income 163,895 163,895 156,061 156,061 

In-kind donations 6,688 6,688 

Interest and dividend income 4,739 276,894 281,633 10,873 268,466 279,339 

Other income 673 673 

Change in value of charitable 

remainder trusts (14,592) (14,592) 48,855 48,855 

Reclassification of net assets (54,000) 54,000 

Release of permanently restricted 

net assets 1,000,000 (1,000,000) 

Net assets released from restrictions 1,072,416 (1,072,416) 1,147,541 (1,147,541) 

Tottl revenues and support 1,575,105 184,375 433,636 2,193,116 1,730,173 1,218,991 (474,502) 2,474,662 

Expenses: 

Program services 977,241 977,241 1,774,662 1,774,662 

Management and general 195,054 195,054 178,668 178,668 

Fundraising and special event income 112,195 112,195 93,028 93,028 

Tottl expenses 1,284,490 1,284,490 2,046,358 2,046,358 

Change in net assets 290,615 184,375 433,636 908,626 (316,185) 1,218,991 (474,502) 428,304 

Net assets, beginning of year (1,318,730) 2,109,652 10,761,797 11,552,719 (1,002,545) 890,661 11,236,299 11,124,415 

Net assets, end of year $ (1,028,115) $ 2,294,027 $ 11,195,433 $ 12,461,345 $ (1,318,730) $ 2,109,652 $ 10,761,797 $ 11,552,719 

The accompanying notes are an integral 
part of these financial statements . 
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ASIAN PACIFIC FUND 

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS 

For the years ended June 30, 2015 and 2014 

Cash flows from operating activities: 

Change in net assets 

Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to net cash 

provided by operating activities: 

Depreciation 

Bad debt expense 

Net realized and unrealized gains on investments 

Contributed securities 

Change in value of charitable remainder trusts and 

split-interest agreement 

Changes in operating assets and liabilities: 

Prepaid expenses and other assets 

Pledges receivable, net 

Accounts payable and accrued expenses 

Scholarships and grants payable, net 

Deferred revenue 

Net cash provided by operating activities 

Cash flows from investing activities: 

Proceeds from sales of investments 

Purchases of furniture and equipment 

Purchases of investments 

Net cash used in investing activities 

Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents 

Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year 

Cash and cash equivalents, end of year 

The accompanying notes are an integral 
part of these financial statements. 
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2015 2014 

$ 908,626 $ 428,304 

5,555 5,555 

2,500 10,000 

(223,688) (828,371) 

(1,632,388) (808,339) 

14,592 (48,855) 

(1,303) 216 

1,360,632 1,919,201 

(35,560) 20,656 

(297,226) 548,605 

(21,250) 

101,740 1,225,722 

2,350,796 5,760,143 

(6,482) 

(2,606,833) (6,979 ,906) 

(256,037) (1,226,245) 

(154,297) (523) 

259,057 259,580 

$ 104,760 $ 259,057 



1. Organization 

ASIAN PACIFIC FUND 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

June 30, 2015 and 2014 

Asian Pacific Fund (the "Fund") is a California nonprofit public benefit corporation organized in 1993. The 
Fund is a community fund established to improve the health and well-being of Asian Americans in the Bay 
Area through grants and services to agencies and collaboration with donors to fulfill their charitable goals. 

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 

Basis of Accounting and Presentation 

The financial statements have been prepared on the accrual basis of accounting in accordance with accounting 
principles generally accepted in the United States of America ("GAAP"). Net assets and revenues, expenses, 
gains, and losses are classified based on the existence or absence of donor-imposed restrictions. 

The Fund is required to report information regarding its financial position and activities in accordance with 
three classes of net assets: unrestricted net assets, temporarily restricted net assets, and permanently restricted 
net assets. 

Unrestricted 

Those net assets and activities which represent the portion of expendable funds that are available to support 
the Fund's operations. The Board of Directors may designate a portion of these net assets for specified 
purposes. 

Temporarily Restricted 

Those net assets and activities which are donor-restricted for (a) support for specific operating activities; 
(b) investment for a specified term; ( c) use in a future period; or ( d) acquisition of long-lived assets. 

Permanently Restricted 

Net assets that are subject to donor-imposed restrictions requiring that they be retained permanently by the 
Fund as donor restricted endowments. Some or all of the income and appreciation from such endowments, 
once appropriated for distribution, is available for general operations or specific programs as specified by the 
donor. 

Use of Estimates 

Preparation of financial statements, in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United 
States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect reported amounts of 
assets, liabilities, revenues, and expenses and to disclose any material contingent amounts. Accordingly, actual 
results could differ from such estimates. 

Cash and Cash Equivalents 

Cash and cash equivalents include cash balances and highly liquid investments with original maturities of three 
months or less at acquisition which are not managed as part of long-term investment strategies and are not 
legally restricted. 

Continued 
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ASIAN PACIFIC FUND 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

June 30, 2015 and 2014 

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies, continued 

Pledges Receivable, Net 

Pledges receivable, net which are expected to be collected within one year are recorded at net realizable value. 
Pledges receivable, net which are expected to be collected in future years are recorded at the present value of 
their estimated future cash flows. Amortization of these discounts is included in contributions revenue in the 
accompanying statement of activities. 

Investments 

Investments are stated at fair value. The Fund has engaged professional investment advisors to manage its 
portfolio. The Board of Directors has provided the firms with guidelines consistent with a socially responsible 
prudent investment policy and the conservative nature of the Fund. Gains and losses that result from market 
fluctuations are recognized in the period in which such fluctuation occurs. 

The Fund has eleven endowment funds that are pooled for investment purposes in one investment account. 
The value of donated securities is recorded at market price on the date of transfer. Donated securities are 
liquidated shortly after receipt. 

Charitable Remainder Trusts 

The Fund has been designated as the trustee for three irrevocable charitable remainder trusts, administered by 
Wells Fargo Bank. The trust agreements generally require the Fund to make annual payments to the trust 
beneficiaries based on stipulated payment rates ranging from 5% to 10%, applied to the fair value of the trust 
assets, as determined annually. Upon the death of the beneficiaries, or other termination of the trusts as may be 
defined in the individual agreements, the remaining trust assets will be distributed by the Fund to itself (and to 
other beneficiaries, as applicable), as stipulated in the trust agreements. 

The fair value of the trust assets has been included in the Fund's statements of financial position. A 
corresponding liability, reported as liabilities under charitable remainder trusts in the accompanying statements 
of financial position, has been recorded to reflect the present value of required lifetime payments to the named 
income beneficiaries using discount rate of approximately 2% for each of the years ended June 30, 2015 and 
2014. Management calculates valuations annually by updating life expectancy of the income beneficiaries and 
investment values. 

Liabilities under split-interest agreements represent the present value of the investments held in charitable 
remainder trusts owed to remainder beneficiaries other than the Fund, at the settlement of the trusts. These 
liabilities are calculated as a percentage of the present value of the investments held in charitable remainder 
trusts. Split-interest agreements are charitable remainder trust agreements that name the Fund and one or more 
other charities as remainder beneficiaries. 

The difference between the fair value of the assets received and present value of the obligation to named 
beneficiaries under the agreements is recognized as contribution revenue in the year the agreement is signed. 
Realized and unrealized gains and losses, interest and dividend income from the investments and payments of 
the obligations are reflected as adjustments to obligations under split-interest agreements in the accompanying 
statements of financial position. Amortization of discounts and changes in actuarial assumptions are reflected in 
the statements of activities and changes in net assets as a change in value of charitable remainder trusts. 

Continued 

7 



ASIAN PACIFIC FUND 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

June 30, 2015 and 2014 

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies, continued 

Property and Equipment 

All acquisitions and major improvements of property and equipment in excess of $1,000 are capitalized; 
maintenance and repairs which do not extend the useful life of the respective assets are expensed. Property and 
equipment are stated at cost or, if donated, at the approximate fair value at the date of donation. Depreciation is 
computed using the straight-line method over the estimated useful lives on the property and equipment. 
Estimated useful lives range from three to seven years. 

Scholarships and Grants Payable 

Grants and scholarships are recognized in the period the grant or scholarship is approved. Grants and 
scholarships payable that are expected to be paid in future years are recorded at the present value of expected 
future payments. 

Fair Value of Financial Instruments 

Financial instruments included in the Fund's statements of financial position include cash and cash equivalents, 
pledges receivable, net, investments, investments held in charitable remainder trusts, accounts payable and 
accrued expenses, scholarships and grants payable, net., liabilities under charitable remainder trusts and liabilities 
under split-interest agreements. For cash and cash equivalents, pledges receivable, net, accounts payable and 
accrued expenses and scholarships and grants payable, net., the carrying amounts represent a reasonable 
estimate of the corresponding fair values. Investments, investments held in charitable remainder trusts, liabilities 
under charitable remainder trusts and liabilities under split-interest agreements are reflected in the 
accompanying statements of financial position at their estimated fair values using methodologies described 
below. 

Fair Value Measurements 

The Fund carries certain assets and liabilities at fair value. Fair value is defined as the price that would be 
received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the 
measurement date. In addition, the Fund reports certain investments using the Net Asset Value ("NA V") per 
share as determined by investment managers under the so-called "practical expedient." The practical expedient 
allows net asset value per share to represent fair value for reporting purposes when the criteria for using this 
method are met. 

Fair value measurement standards also require the Fund to classify these financial instruments into a three-level 
hierarchy, based on the priority of inputs to the valuation technique or in accordance with net asset value 
practical expedient rules, which allow for either Level 2 or Level 3 reporting depending on lock up and notice 
periods associated with the underlying funds. The Fund classifies its financial assets and liabilities according to 
three levels, and maximizes the use of observable inputs and minimizes the use of unobservable inputs when 
measuring fair value. 

Level 1 - quoted prices in active markets for identical investments 

Level 2 - other significant observable inputs (including quoted prices for similar instruments, interest rates, 
prepayment speeds, credit risk, etc.). 

Level 3 - significant unobservable inputs (including the Fund's own assumptions in determining fair value 
instruments). 

Continued 
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ASIAN PACIFIC FUND 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

June 30, 2015 and 2014 

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies, continued 

Endowment Funds 

Interpretation of Relevant Law 

The Board of Directors of the Fund has interpreted California's enacted version of the Uniform Prudent 
Management of Institutional Funds Act ("UPMIF A") as requiring the preservation of the fair value of the 
original gift as of the gift date of the donor-restricted endowment fund, absent explicit donor stipulations to 
the contrary. As a result, the Fund classifies as permanently restricted net assets (1) the original value of gifts 
donated to the permanent endowment, (2) the original value of subsequent gifts donated to the permanent 
endowment, and (3) additions to the permanent endowment in accordance with donor directions. The 
remaining portion of the donor-restricted endowment fund that is not classified in permanently restricted net 
assets is classified as temporarily restricted net assets until those amounts are appropriated for expenditure by 
the Fund in a manner consistent with the standard of prudence prescribed by the enacted version of 
UPMIFA. 

In accordance with the State of California's enacted version of UPMIFA, the Fund considers the following 
factors in making a determination to appropriate or accumulate donor-restricted endowment funds: 

(1) The duration and preservation of the fund 
(2) The purposes of the Fund and the endowment funds 
(3) General economic conditions 
( 4) The possible effect of inflation and deflation 
(5) The expected total return from income and the appreciation of investments 
(6) Other resources of the Fund 
(7) The investment policies of the Fund 

Return Objectives and Risk Parameters 

The Fund has adopted investment and spending policies for endowment assets that attempt to achieve a 
growth in principal that will support a continuing rise in charitable distributions from its endowments, avoid a 
high degree of risk and ensure endowment funds will operate in perpetuity. Accordingly, the investment 
process seeks to achieve an after-cost total real rate of return, including investment income as well as capital 
appreciation, which exceeds the annual distribution with acceptable levels of risk. Endowment assets are 
invested in a well-diversified asset mix, which includes equity and debt securities, that is intended to result in a 
consistent inflation-protected rate of return that has sufficient liquidity to make an annual distribution of 5%, 
while growing the funds if possible. Actual returns in any given year may vary from this amount. Investment 
risk is measured in terms of the total endowment fund; investment assets and allocation between asset classes 
and strategies are managed to not expose the Fund to unacceptable levels of risk. 

Strategies Employed for Achieving Objectives 

To satisfy its long-term rate-of-return objectives, the Fund relies on a total return strategy in which 
investment returns achieved through both capital appreciation (realized and unrealized) and current yield 
(interest and dividends). The Fund targets a diversified asset allocation that places a greater emphasis on 
equity-based investments to achieve its long-term return objectives within prudent risk constraints. 

Continued 
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ASIAN PACIFIC FUND 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

June 30, 2015 and 2014 

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies, continued 

Endowment Funds, continued 

Spending Policy 

The spending rate is set each year as part of the annual budget process for the subsequent fiscal year and is 
calculated every quarter as a percentage of the average endowed fund balance over the previous 36 months. 
In accordance with donor instructions, this amount is expendable for either general or specific purposes. 
Appropriations made from the endowment for the years ended June 30, 2015 and 2014 were $326,553 and 
$251,406, respectively. 

Funds with Deficiencies 

From time to time, the fair value of assets associated with individual donor-restricted endowment funds may 
fall below the original endowment corpus. In accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the 
United States of America, deficiencies of this nature that are reported in unrestricted net assets were $604,169 
and $493,416 as of June 30, 2015 and 2014, respectively. These deficiencies resulted from unfavorable market 
fluctuations. 

Contribudons 

Contributions received are recorded as unrestricted, temporarily restricted, or permanently restricted support, 
depending on the existence and/ or nature of any donor restrictions. Unrestricted contributions are recognized 
as revenue when received or receivable if the amount to be received can be reasonably estimated and collection 
is reasonably assured. Temporarily restricted contributions are recorded to recognize donor-imposed or timing 
restrictions, including bequests and split-interest agreements. Permanently restricted contributions are recorded 
where the donor has permanently restricted the gift. In the event that the Fund receives donated securities, the 
securities are liquidated shortly after receipt. 

Funcdonal Expense 

The costs of the Fund's various activities have been summarized on a functional basis in the accompanying 
statements of activities and changes in net assets and functional expenses. Expenses are allocated to program 
and supporting services based on the purpose of each expenditure, services provided for each program, and the 
respective usage of the Fund's assets. Expenses relating to more than one function are allocated to program 
service, management and general and fundraising costs based on employee time and expense studies or other 
appropriate usage factors. 

Restricted Contribudons 

Donor-restricted contributions whose restrictions are met in the same reporting period are reported as 
unrestricted support. 

Continued 
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ASIAN PACIFIC FUND 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

June 30, 2015 and 2014 

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies, continued 

Grants and Scholarships Expense 

Grant and scholarship expenditures are recognized in the period the grant or scholarship is approved provided 
the grant or scholarship is not subject to significant future conditions. Conditional grants and scholarships are 
recognized as grants and scholarships expense and as grants and scholarships payable in the period in which the 
grantee or student meets the terms of the conditions. Grants and scholarships are returned to the Fund if 
certain conditions are not met. Returned grants and scholarships are included as a reduction of grants and 
scholarship expense in the accompanying statements of activities and changes in net assets. 

Advertising Costs 

Advertising costs are expensed as incurred. Advertising expense for the years ended June 30, 2015 and 2014 
was $1,861 and $1,780, respectively. 

Income Taxes 

The Fund is exempt from federal income taxes under Section 501 (c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code and from 
California franchise taxes under Section 23701d of the Revenue and Taxation Code. In addition, the Fund 
qualifies for the charitable contribution deduction under Section 170(b)(1)(A) and has been classified as an 
organization that is not a private foundation under Section 509(a). 

Reclassificadon 

Certain prior year balances have been reclassified to conform to the basis of presentation used as of June 30, 
2015. 

3. Pledges Receivable, Net 

Pledges receivables as of June 30, 2015 and 2014, consist of the following: 

2015 2014 

Unconditional promise to give for 
endowment, due in one year $ 132,320 $ 1,505,452 

132,320 1,505,452 
Less allowance for uncollectible pledges ~10,0002 

$ 132,320 $ 1,495,452 

Continued 
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ASIAN PACIFIC FUND 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

June 30, 2015 and 2014 

4. Investments and Fair Value Measurements 

The Fund's investment portfolio at June 30, 2015, consisted of the following: 

Fair Value Cost 

Money market $ 679,238 $ 679,238 
Equity securities 6,940,757 6,505,269 
Fi'l:ed income: 

Mutual funds - international and 
domestic 1,344,674 1,390,825 

U.S. government bonds 148,442 149,911 
Corporate and foreign bonds 2,310,715 2,317,185 

Real estate investment trusts 531,108 558,188 
Merger fund 242,719 250,000 
Long-term return hedge fund 267,954 250,000 

$ 12,465,607 $ 12,100,616 

The Fund's investment portfolio at June 30, 2014, consisted of the following: 

Fair Value Cost 

Money market $ 606,802 $ 606,802 
Equity securities 5,298,512 4,991,727 
Fixed income: 

Mutual funds - international and 
domestic 1,174,289 1,149,825 

U.S. government bonds 100,371 99,825 
Corporate and foreign bonds 2,110,644 2,081,290 

Real estate investment trusts 551,307 531,264 
Merger fund 254,154 250,000 
Long-term return hedge fund 257,415 250,000 

$ 10,353,494 $ 9,960,733 

Continued 
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Cumulative 
Unrealized 

Gains/ (Loss) 

$ 
435,488 

(46,151) 
(1,469) 
(6,470) 

(27,080) 
(7,281) 

17,954 

$ 364,991 

Cumulative 
Unrealized 

Gains/ (Loss) 

$ 
306,785 

24,464 
546 

29,354 
20,043 

4,154 
7,415 

$ 392,761 



4. 

ASIAN PACIFIC FUND 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

June 30, 2015 and 2014 

Investments and Fair Value Measurements, continued 

The following table summarizes the valuation of the Fund's investments by the fair value hierarchy levels as of 
June 30, 2015: 

Level 1 Total 

Money market $ 679,238 $ 679,238 

Equity securities: 
Consumer Discretionary 678,843 678,843 
Consumer Staples 198,411 198,411 
Energy 108,746 108,746 
Financials 476,217 476,217 
Health Care 441,479 441,479 
Industrials 284,599 284,599 
Information Technology 1,310,960 1,310,960 
Materials 94,332 94,332 
Telecommunication Services 80,241 80,241 
International Equities 566,536 566,536 
Domestic Mutual Funds 636,769 636,769 
International Mutual Funds 2,063,624 2,063,624 

FL'Ced income: 
Government Obligations 148,442 148,442 
Corporate Obligations 2,310,715 2,310,715 
Domestic Mutual Funds 890,855 890,855 
International Mutual Funds 453,819 453,819 

Real assets: 
Real Estate Investment Trusts 24,068 24,068 
Real Asset Funds 507,040 507,040 

Merger fund 242,719 242,719 
Long-term return hedge fund 267,954 267,954 

Total investments at fair value $ 12,465,607 $ 12,465,607 

Continued 
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4. 

ASIAN PACIFIC FUND 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

June 30, 2015 and 2014 

Investments and Fair Value Measurements, continued 

The following table summarizes the valuation of the Fund's investments by the fair value hierarchy levels as of 
June 30, 2014: 

Level 1 Total 

Money market $ 606,802 $ 606,802 

Equity securities: 
Consumer Discretionary 567,840 567,840 
Consumer Staples 170,700 170,700 
Energy 157,193 157,193 
Financials 393,605 393,605 
Health Care 406,213 406,213 
Industrials 284,869 284,869 
Information Technology 480,149 480,149 
Materials 86,841 86,841 
Telecommunication Services 74,668 74,668 
Utilities 3,287 3,287 
International Equities 384,251 384,251 
Domestic Mutual Funds 558,673 558,673 
International Mutual Funds 1,730,223 1,730,223 

FL'\:ed income: 
Government Obligations 100,371 100,371 
Corporate Obligations 2,110,645 2,110,645 
Domestic Mutual Funds 716,106 716,106 
International Mutual Funds 458,182 458,182 

Real assets: 
Real Estate Investment Trusts 28,950 28,950 
Real Asset Funds 522,357 522,357 

Merger fund 254,154 254,154 

Long-term return hedge fund 257,415 257,415 

Total investments at fair value $ 10,353,494 $ 10,353,494 

Continued 

14 



5. Property and Equipment 

ASIAN PACIFIC FUND 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

June 30, 2015 and 2014 

Property and equipment as of June 30, 2015 and 2014, consists of the following: 

2015 

Furniture $ 7,625 
Equipment 25,666 

33,291 
Accumulated depreciation ~25,832d 

$ 7,459 

2014 

$ 7,625 
25,666 

33,291 

~20,277d 

$ 13,014 

Depreciation expense for the years ended June 30, 2015 and 2014 was $5,555 and $5,555, respectively. 

6. Charitable Remainder Trusts and Fair Value Disclosures 

Investments held in charitable remainder trusts as of June 30, 2015 and 2014, consist of the following: 

2015 2014 

Equities: 
Domestic Mutual Funds $ 273,176 $ 292,488 
International Mutual Funds 114,138 110,673 

FL'l:ed income securities: 
Domestic Mutual Funds 200,586 151,854 
International Mutual Funds 51,998 57,102 
Common Trust Funds 75,956 

Real estate: 
Real Assets Fund 41,513 48,464 

Cash and cash equivalents: 
Cash and cash equivalents 27,568 21,937 

$ 708,979 $ 758,474 

Continued 
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ASIAN PACIFIC FUND 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

June 30, 2015 and 2014 

6. Charitable Remainder Trusts and Fair Value Disclosures, continued 

The following tables present the fair value of charitable remainder trust's assets and liabilities on the 
accompanying statements of financial position, as of June 30, by fair value hierarchy. There have been no 
changes in valuation techniques and related inputs during the years ended June 30, 2015 and 2014. 

2015 

Level 1 Level 3 Total 

Investments held in charitable 
remainder trusts $ 708,979 $ $ 708,979 

Liabilities under charitable 
remainder trusts (281,487) (281,487) 

Liabilities under split-interest 
agreements (31,903) (31,903) 

2014 

Level 1 Level 3 Total 

Investments held in charitable 
remainder trusts $ 758,474 $ $ 758,474 

Liabilities under charitable 
remainder trusts (314,246) (314,246) 

Liabilities under split-interest 
agreements (34,047) (34,047) 

The following tables provide a roll forward of the liabilities listed above measured at fair value using significant 
unobservable inputs (Level 3) during the years ended June 30, 2015 and 2014. 

Liabilities under charitable remainder trusts: 
Beginning balance 

Decrease in value due to change in actuarial 
life expectancy 

Ending balance 

Liabilities under split-interest remainder trusts: 
Beginning balance 

(Decrease) increase in liabilities due to change 
in value of liabilities under charitable 
remainder trusts 

Ending balance 

Continued 
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$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

2015 2014 

314,246 $ 319,015 

(32,759) ~4,769) 

281,487 $ 314,246 

2015 2014 

34,047 $ 30,251 

(2,144) 3,796 

31,903 $ 34,047 



ASIAN PACIFIC FUND 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

June 30, 2015 and 2014 

7. Scholarships and Grants Payable 

8. 

The Fund has commitments to various scholars to fund their education. A portion of scholarship expenses will 
be paid at various times in future years and are discounted at 0% and 2.11 % as of June 30, 2015 and 2014, 
respectively. Scholarships due in future years are conditional upon students meeting criteria, such as full-time 
enrollment or meeting a minimum grade point average. Grant awards require the fulfillment of certain 
conditions as set forth in the grant agreements. 

As of June 30, 2015, the Fund is liable for awarded scholarships and grants as follows: 

2015 

Scholarships Grants Total 

Due in less than one year $ 273,808 $ 386,000 $ 659,808 

As of June 30, 2014, the Fund is liable for awarded scholarships and grants as follows: 

2014 

Scholarships Grants Total 

Due in less than one year $ 253,101 $ 369,000 $ 622,101 
Due in two years 42,000 300,000 342,000 

295,101 669,000 964,101 
Discount to reflect net 

present value ~8682 ~6,1992 Q,0672 

$ 294,233 $ 662,801 $ 957,034 

Temporarily Restricted Net Assets 

Temporarily restricted net assets as of June 30, 2015 and 2014, consists of the following purpose: 

2015 2014 

Charitable remainder trusts $ 395,589 $ 410,181 
Donor advised funds 510,160 266,368 
Health education and community programs 380,000 817,880 
Endowment earnings 827,561 575,271 
Scholarships, internships, and education 

programs 180,717 39,952 

$ 2,294,027 $ 2,109,652 

Continued 
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ASIAN PACIFIC FUND 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

June 30, 2015 and 2014 

8. Temporarily Restricted Net Assets, continued 

Net assets released from donor restrictions by incurring expenses satisfying the restrictions specified by donors 
for the years ended June 30, 2015 and 2014, were as follows: 

2015 2014 

Donor advised funds $ 201,410 $ 145,095 
Health education and community programs 408,281 300,000 
Endowment earnings 233,601 631,550 
Scholarships, internships, and education 

programs 229,124 70,896 

$ 1,072,416 $ 1,147,541 

As of June 30, 2014, net assets were reclassified to meet changes in donor restriction of funds during the year. 
One donor contribution of $54,000 was reclassified in the prior year to the endowment from temporarily 
restricted contributions. 

9. Endowment Funds 

The Fund's endowment consists of eleven individual funds established for a variety of purposes. The Fund's 
endowment includes only donor-restricted endowments. 

As of June 30, 2014, a donor released amounts from endowed funds from permanently restricted funds to 
temporarily restricted funds for $1,000,000 to fund capacity building and civic engagement programs. Of this 
amount, $300,000 was released to unrestricted net assets as of June 30, 2014 for grants paid during the year. 

Permanently restricted net assets are available as of June 30, 2015 and 2014 for the following purposes: 

2015 2014 

General operations $ 4,317,448 $ 4,138,380 
Donor advised funds 248,725 248,924 
Health education and community programs 2,000,000 1,750,000 
Scholarships, internships, and education 

programs 4,629,260 4,624,493 

$ 11,195,433 $ 10,761,797 
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ASIAN PACIFIC FUND 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

June 30, 2015 and 2014 

9. Endowment Funds, continued 

Endowment net asset composition by type of fund as ofJune 30 2015 and 2014, is as follows: 

Total Net 
Temporarily Permanently Endowment 

Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Assets 

Endowment net assets, 
June 30, 2015 $ (604,169) $ 827,561 $ 11,195,433 $ 11,418,825 

Endowment net assets, 
June 30, 2014 $ (493,416) $ 575,271 $ 10,761,797 $ 10,843,652 

Endowment funds consist of both donor-restricted and donor-advised endowment funds as of June 30, 2015 
and 2014. During the year ended June 30, 2014, it was determined funds were being held in temporarily 
restricted net assets that the donor wished to be held in endowment and, as such, $54,000 was reclassified to 
permanently restricted net assets as of June 30, 2014. During the year ended June 30, 2015, endowment net 
asset activity was as follows: 

Unrestricted 

Endowment net assets, beginning 
of year $ (493,416) 

Contributions 
Investment income 
Net realized and unrealized gains 
Appropriated for spending, including 

investment management fees 
Administration fees 
Fund transfer, previously 

appropriated for spending 
Reclassification of deficient 

endowment fund activity ~110,753d 

Endowment net assets, end of year $ (604,169d 

2015 

Temporarily 
Restricted 

$ 575,271 

267,235 
218,656 

(409,394) 
(39,130) 

104,170 

110,753 

$ 827,561 

Permanently 
Restricted 

$ 10,761,797 
433,636 

$11,195,433 

Total Net 
Endowment 

Assets 

$ 10,843,652 
433,636 
267,235 
218,656 

(409,394) 
(39,130) 

104,170 

$ 11,418,825 

In 2015, the Fund's review of endowment balances determined as of June 30, 2014, $104,170 had previously 
been appropriated for spending under the 5% draw policy and were being held in temporarily restricted funds 
separate from the endowment earnings. The Fund determined these funds should be held with the endowment 
earnings until appropriately spent. 
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ASIAN PACIFIC FUND 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

June 30, 2015 and 2014 

9. Endowment Funds, continued 

10. 

During the year ended June 30, 2014, endowment net asset activity was as follows: 

2014 

Total Net 
Temporarily Permanently Endowment 

Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Assets 

Endowment net assets, beginning 
of year $ (784,710) $ 156,570 $ 11,236,299 $ 10,608,159 

Contributions 471,498 471,498 
Investment income 281,474 281,474 
Net realized and unrealized gains 768,776 768,776 
Appropriated for spending, including 

investment management fees (310,409) (310,409) 
Reclassification from temporarily 

restricted net assets 54,000 54,000 
Administration fees (29,846) (29,846) 
Release from restriction (1,000,000) (1,000,000) 
Reclassification of deficient 

endowment fund activity 291,294 r291,294} 

Endowment net assets, end of year $ (493,416} $ 575,271 $ 10,761,797 $ 10,843,652 

Management Fees 

The Fund assesses a quarterly management fee on endowed funds at a percentage of the investment accounts' 
fair market value at the end of each quarter as follows: 

Annual Management fee (assessed quarterly): 

The first $25 million 
Assets between $25-$50 million 
Assets over $50 million 

Minimum fee is $100 per endowed fund. 

1.00% 
0.75% 
0.50% 

11. Lease Commitment 

The Fund occupies its office facilities in San Francisco under an operating lease which expires in December 
2017. Rent payments are payable monthly and annually increase in January. 

Continued 
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ASIAN PACIFIC FUND 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

June 30, 2015 and 2014 

11. Lease Commitment, continued 

Future obligations to pay under the lease agreement for the years ended June 30, consists of the following: 

2016 
2017 
2018 

$ 57,308 
58,723 
29,715 

$ 145,746 

Rent expense for the years ended June 30, 2015 and 2014 was $55,992 and $54,964, respectively. 

12. Conditional Promise to Give 

In October 2010, a foundation donor agreed to match contributions and firm commitments made to the Fund 
on a one-for-one basis up to $5,000,000, received from July 1, 2009 through December 31, 2014. At least 50% 
of matched contributions must be raised directly by board members or come directly from them. The 
m~mnum amount of matching is $1,000,000 per calendar year, paid in $250,000 increments. Total funds 
collected and matched will add to existing endowed funds or create one or more new endowment funds. Funds 
matched under this agreement and recorded as foundation and corporate grant revenue during the years ended 
June 30, 2015 and 2014 totaled $250,000 and $250,000, respectively. 

13. Concentrations of Credit Risk 

Financial instruments that potentially subject to credit risk consist primarily of cash and cash equivalents, 
accounts receivable, and investments. The Fund maintains cash and cash equivalents with one major financial 
institution. The balances held by bank are insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation ("FDIC") up 
to $250,000. Cash on deposit occasionally exceeds federally insured limits. The Fund has not experienced any 
losses in such accounts and management believes it is not exposed to any significant credit risk. 

The Funds credit risk is inherent principally in its investments. Adverse economic conditions either nationwide 
or internationally may result in a reduction of the investments carrying amount The maximum loss on the 
investments would be the carrying amount in the financial statement, less amounts insured by the Securities 
Investor Protection Corporation ("SIPC"). Balances may periodically exceed SIPC limits. 

As of June 30, 2015 and 2014, three donors comprised approximately 74% and one donor comprised 
approximately 91 % of the net pledge receivable balance, respectively. 

For the year ended June 30, 2015, two donors contributed amounts representing 27% of total contributions. 
For the year ended June 30, 2014, one donor contributed amounts representing 20% of total contributions and 
52% of foundation and corporate grants, respectively. 

Continued 
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ASIAN PACIFIC FUND 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

June 30, 2015 and 2014 

14. Unrestricted Net Asset Deficit 

The accompanying financial statements have been prepared in conformity with accounting principles generally 
accepted in the United States of America, which contemplates a composition of assets to satisfy donor 
restrictions. However, as of June 30, 2015 and 2014, unrestricted net assets have a deficit of $1,028,115 and 
$1,318,730, respectively, which reduces the net assets available for funding amounts and potentially encumbers 
restricted net assets. The current year deficit in unrestricted net assets includes underwater endowment balances 
of $604,169, and previous year multi-year grants expenses of $300,000 where funds remain temporarily 
restricted as the grants will be paid in the coming year. 

15. Subsequent Events 

The Fund has evaluated subsequent events for potential recognition and/ or disclosure through October 22, 
2015, the date which the financial statements were available to be issued. No such additional events exist. 
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AsIAN PACIFIC FUND 

SCHEDULES OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES 

For the years ended June 30, 2015 and 2014 

2015 201+ 

Program Services SueEorting Services Program SerYices Sueeorting Set:Yices 
Grants and Program Management Grants and Program Management 

Educational Services Services and Educational Services Services and 
Programs to ~\Q:encies Tottl General Fund raising Tottl Programs to Agencies Total General Fund raising Tottl 

Expenses: 

Salaries 68,517 227,302 295,819 15,++3 13,770 325,032 67,950 241,600 309,550 15,175 16,470 3..J.1,195 

Payroll ta.."\:es 5,091 16.158 21,2+9 581 778 22,608 5,629 18,649 2.+278 1,2+2 1,14-5 26,665 

Employee benefits 5,195 15.317 20.512 3,119 23,631 6300 lR,577 2-t877 2,+75 27,352 

Total salaries and related 

e..--.penses 78,803 258,777 337,580 19,H3 14-,548 371,271 79,879 278,826 358,705 18,892 17,615 395,212 

Grants and schohrships 168,209 3..J.3,020 511,229 511,229 123,250 1,158,903 1,282,153 1,282,153 

Travel and hospitality 12.8+2 3,197 16,039 9,75-1- 76,+50 102,2+3 19,0+5 3,505 22,550 7,135 57,107 86,792 

Investment expenses 8..J.,032 8+,032 62,632 62,632 

Occupancy 13.123 38,398 51.521 4,471 55,992 12,7+3 37,.-1-26 50,169 +,358 437 54,964 

.Accounting fees 35,-1-96 35,-1-96 28,-1-55 28,-1-55 

Professional fees +,775 -1-,353 9,128 15,282 ..J.,175 28,585 8,947 1,313 10,260 10,904 3,050 2+,21+ 

Printing and production 11,047 1,217 12,26+ 971 6,021 19,256 11,469 2,792 1-1-,261 1,467 6,+!8 22,176 

Supplies 3.12-1- 2,803 5,927 1,055 8,705 15,687 2,+11 3,778 6,189 966 6,839 13,994 

Dues, licenses, and fees 261 2,606 2,867 10,506 13,373 14 1,481 1,-1-95 8,308 9,803 

Equipment rentll and 

maintenance 2,336 6,886 9 ,.,..,,., 802 10,02+ 2,231 6,578 8,809 766 9,575 

Legal fees 6,550 6,550 1,928 8,478 3,265 3,265 1,680 4,945 

Other 2,-l-0-1- 2,-1-0+ 1,323 2,251 5,978 30 30 4,116 988 5.13-1-

Postage 1,586 3,183 4,769 385 45 5,199 -1-,709 -1-,239 8,948 491 5+! 9,983 

Depreciation 5,555 5,555 5,555 5,555 

Telephone 768 2,26+ 3,032 264 3,296 766 2,258 3,02..j. 263 3,287 

Insurance 728 2,1-1-6 2,87+ 250 3,12-1- 766 2,258 3,02+ 263 3,287 

Bad debt 2,500 2,500 10,000 10,000 

Advertising and promotion 1,835 1,835 26 1,861 1,780 1,780 1,780 

\'Vebsite development 1,311 1,311 11,300 11,300 

Software 1,117 1,117 

T otll e..xpenses 299,.-1-37 677,804 977,2+1 195.05+ 112.195 L.28.+,.+90 268,0+0 1,506.622 1,77+.662 178,668 93.028 2.0-1-6,358 
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GRANTS TO OUR COMMUNITY 

Our network of 74 nonprofit organizations works tirelessly to serve 
the most vulnerable members of the Bay Area's Asian and Pacific Islander 
community. For these groups, funding to strengthen their sustainability 
and impact is a top priority but is often the hardest to secure. Through 
our Capacity Building and Civic Engagement Initiative, we are helping 
our affiliates invest in infrastructure that is critical to their future 
success. This three-year program that launched in 2014 distributes 
$300,000 annually to 11 organizations and supports critical projects 
that include: 

+ Upgrading afundraising database for a Chinatown 
civil rights group that advocates for our immigrant 
community 

+ Funding positions that strengthen two domestic 
violence prevention agencies in San Francisco and 
Sanjose 

+ Expanding medical services at a free community 
clinic that serves low-income and LGBTQ! Asian 
residents in the Tenderloin 

+ Completing a major Bay Area Korean community 
needs assessment that found high incidences of 
breast cancer among Korean women 

+ Establishing best practices and leadership training 
for a youth development organization that serves 
more than 5,000 at-risk Asian young people per year 

SCHOLAR SPOTLIGHT: 
ALBERT ALIX 
Recipient ef the Banatao Family 
Filipino American Education 

Fund Scholarship 

Earthquakes periodically devastate the 
homelands of many Asians and Pacific 
Islanders living in the Bay Area, and Albert 

is learning what can be done about it. Since high school and visits to 
the Philippines, Albert has been fascinated. with seismic design and 
how buildings respond to earthquakes. With the support of the Banatao 
Family Filipino American Education Fund, which provides $5,000 each 
year for four years, Albert recently graduated from Stanford University 
with a degreein civil engineering and is now pursuing a master's degree 
in structural engineering and geomechanics, also at Stanford. 

According to Albert, being part of the scholarship community 
created by Dado and Maria Banatao to support Filipino Americans 
interested in careers in engineering has provided much more than 
a check: "The Banataos have nurtured an education fund 
that, unlike a traditional scholarship, goes beyond a simple 
financial transaction. Their knowledge, wisdom and love are 
a catalyst for their family of scholars' academic, personal and 
cultural growth for an entire lifetime!' 

In 2015, the Asian Pacific Fund distributed nearly $200,000 in 
scholarships to 76 students, primarily from low-income communities. 

WHAT OUR PARTNERS ARE SAYING 

The Asian Pacific Fund is more than our funder - they are 
invested in our successes in such a personalized way. They asked us 
for meaninBful input from the very beginning and made good on 
tailoring their approach to meet our needs. API Wellness Center 
is stronger and has achieved bigger wins because ef their support. 

Lance Toma, Executive Director, Asian & Pacific Islander Wellness Center 

It's difficult to get funding for capacity building, and the 
Asian Pacific Fund understands how important this is to an 
organization's future. Their support is making it possible for CYC 
to strengthen its impact on the youth and the community it serves. 

Sarah Wan, Executive Director, Community Youth Center of San Francisco 

COMMUNITY SPOTLIGHT: 
VIETNAMESE YOUTH DEVELOPMENT CENTI 

San Francisco's Tenderloin district is not known as family friendly, 
it's where thousands of Southeast Asian refugees settled down after 
Vietnam War. Since 197 5, Cambodian, Laotian and Vietnamese refug 
have raised their families in this high-crime, but affordable, neighborho 

Located at the heart of the Tenderloin, the Vietnamese Yo 
Development Center (VYDC) is a lifeline for families struggling 
survive. Southeast Asian 
parents depend on VYDC for 
everything from parenting 
workshops to workplace­
readiness training. Children 
in the neighborhood look 
to VYDC as a safe haven 
that provides after-school 
programs, summer camp and 
job training. 

Judy Young, executive 
director ofVYDC, considers the top three challenges facing familie, 
her neighborhood to be the cost of housing, language barriers and 
unemployment rate that is five times the City's average. To address th 
needs, VYDC helps community members fight evictions and deve 
skills. 

Judy says, "Oftentimes immigrant families have trouble acces, 
social services and look to us for support. With the help of As: 
Pacific Fund, we're investing in our long-term success a 
have hired a grant writer, secured a major grant and ; 
expanding our base of donors?' 



The widespread perception that all Asian Americans are well-educated and successful masks the struggles that many in our community 
face. This lack of visibility often results in diminished support and services for some of our most vulnerable. The Asian Pacific 
Fund supports organizations that address community needs and helps donors maximize the impact of their contributions to these 
important causes. In 2015, the Asian Pacific Fund distributed nearly three-quarters of a million dollars in grants and 
scholarships to support the most vulnerable members of our community. 

ACCESS TO EDUCATION 

Percentage who have obtained 
bachelor's degree or higher 

UNSEEN POVERTY 

Percentage of Asian and Pacific Islander 
households that are low income by county 

Vietnamese San Francisco 

Cambodian Average for Total 
US Population 

Alameda 

Native Hawaiian and 
Pacific Islander 41% Santa Clara 

SENIORS IN NEED STRUGGLES WITH MENTAL HEALTH 

76% of Asian seniors in Santa Clara 
County are considered economically 
insecure and struggle to meet basic 
housing, medical and nutritional needs. 

I • 

Suicide is the second leading cause of 
death for Asian and Pacific Islander men 
and women between the ages of 15 
and 24. 

Sources:AAPI Data, Centers for Disease Control and Prevention, Community ef Contrasts, Council on Aging Silicon Valley 

Amy Tan in.action at Asian 

Pacific Fund's Annual Gala 

in 2014. 

DONOR SPOTLIGHT: AMY TAN 
Our charitable philosophy is based on addressin9 

both on9oin9 needs and newljr emer9in9 ones. 

That's why we appreciate Asian Pacijic Fund 

so much. They know the cultural issues of the 

community and have the evaluative expertise 

to identify pro9ram needs. Also, they keep Fund 

supporters informed of our very real impact on 

the dailjr lives of many people, young and old. 

Amy Tan 

Oakland born Arny Tan's first novel, The joy Luck Club, was published in 1989. It became 
a national best seller and was adapted into a filni. She is the author of five additional novels, 
a memoir and two children's books, one of which became a PBS cartoon series. Her opera, 
The Bonesetter's Daughter, premiered at the San Francisco Opera in 2008. Her latest novel 
is The Valley efAmazement. She is currently at work on a book of essays, The Mind ef a Wiiter. 

Amy lives with her husband of 45 years, Lou DeMattei, and their dogs, Bobo and Tux. 
The couple are passionate supporters of numerous charitable causes, including Lyme 
disease, children with special needs, the elderly, wildlife conservation, and the arts. Arny is 
also a long-standing supporter of the Asian Pacific Fund. She was our gala honoree in 2009, 
has donated the marquee item for our live auction siuce our inaugural auction in 2013, and 
has helped perfect our gala menu for the last several years. She has even gotten onstage to 
provide a lively promotion of her auction items! 

BOARD SPOTLIGHT: 

SATISH RISH! 

I am proud to be a part ef an 
organization that is providing 
support that addresses the needs 
ef the Asian communio/ in the Bay 
Area. Many ef us are unaware ef 
the hardships caused by cultural 
differences and norms. Through 
its grants and scholarships, the Asian 
Pacific Fund aims to improve the lives 
and livelihoods ef those communio/ 
members who are most in need. 



MESSAGE FROM THE CHAIR 

Dear Friends and Supporters, 

I'm often asked what has kept me 

engaged as a board member of the 

Asian Pacific Fund for the past 22 years. 
Besides the great needs in our local 

Asian community and the opportunity 
to have an impact, there is something 

far more profound that binds me to its 
mission year after year. It is a distinct 

and compelling quality about the Asian 
community that inspires me to this day. That quality is called soul and 

it is embodied in our donors, our board members, our community 

organizations and the people we help. 

As for the soul of the Asian Pacific Fund, it is beautifully expressed 

through our signature program, Growing Up Asian in America, 
which turns 20 this year. Our annual art, video and essay contest 

captures the emotions and experiences of our youth as they deepen 

their sense of Asian roots while forging their own identities and 

visions of success. The literary and artistic fruits of this contest bring 

to life why we are so invested in our community. 

In just the last three years, we have more than doubled the grant 

dollars we distribute. But it is how we impact our community 

that makes the Asian Pacific Fund unique. We give grants to help 

organizations operate and fundraise more effectively, making them 

stronger so they can not only survive but help more people in need. 

An example is the Community Youth Center (CYC) which used our 

grant and guidance to win a $400,000 grant from a consortium 
of foundations. The CYC was the only Asian organization from the 

Bay Area to be chosen among 90 applicants from across the state 
for these large grants. According to their Executive Director, Sarah 

Wan, "We owe it all to the Asian Pacific Fund for getting us on track 

and moving forward." This represents the ripple effect possible 

through the strategic investment of our collective resources. 

Thank you for helping us to create the ripples of support that are 
reaching our most vulnerable with lasting impact and heartfelt soul. 

On behalf of all of us at the Fund, we look forward to continuing to 

work together to strengthen our Asian Pacific Islander community 

while improving lives. 

Sincerely yours, 

~!!~ 
Emerald Yeh 

Asian Pacific Fund Board Chair & Founding Board Member 

"Next Generation" by Anisha P. ef Sunnyvale «Festivi"ty ef the Lion Dance" 

by Alisha G. ef Cupertino 



LEADERSHIP IN PHILANTHROPY AWARD: GIDEON YU 

Each year, the Fund's board of drrectors selects an individual who has achieved significant success 

while also making a difference by giving back. Gideon Yu is the chief executive officer and co-founder 

of Eva Automation as well as a co-m'Vller and former president of the San Francisco 49ers. He was the 
first team president of color in the National Football League. Prior to his career in sports management, 

Gideon was the chief financial officer of both Facebook and You Tube. Through his family foundation, 

he has supported anti-poverty programs, scholarships at Stanford University and ministries across the 
country. He has also been a major contributor to and board member of the UCSF Foundation and 

organizations that support the underserved, such as BUILD and Tipping Point Community. 

CHANG-LIN TIEN LEADERSHIP IN EDUCATION AWARD: 

S. DAVID WU 

The Tien Award honors the legacy of Dr. Chang-Lin Tien, the former chancellor of the University 
of California, Berkeley, and the first Asian American to lead a major university. To honor Dr. Tien's 

inspiring legacy, his family established this program to encourage more Asian Americans to aspire to the 
leadership that he exemplified. This year's recipient, S. David Wu, joined George Mason University as 

provost and executive vice president in 2014. As chief academic officer, he is responsible for all aspects 

of academic administration at the university. Prior to his most recent appointment, Dr. Wu served 

as dean of the P.C. Rossin College of Engineering and Applied Science and held the Lee A. Iacocca 

endowed chair at Lehigh University. 

THE 20TH ANNIVERSARY OF GROWING UP 

ASIAN IN AMERICA: CELEBRATING OUR ROOTS 

In celebration of the 20th anniversary of Growing Up Asian in America, we asked Bay 
Area students to share the story of their family's journey to the United States. More than 

700 Asian and Pacific Islander K-12 students submitted art, essay and video entries for 

this year's program. This is what a couple of this year's winners shared with us: 

My father wants me to appreciate how much I have in this country, 
especially my freedom, opportunity and privilege. In addition, he wants 
to share his legacy with me and~ siblings, which involves remembering 

your roots - where you come from and those you leave behind. 

Celebrating JV9' Roots 

Adam D., Grade 8, San Jose 

I see my father get up for his job at 6 A.M. and finally arrive home at 
9 P.M. I see my mother staying at home doing her best to raise me and 
my sister, while taking care of my ill grandmother. I see the reality ef life 
without higher education. The financial stress and hard work for little 
pay is what my parents know. I know that I can make ~ life and my 

family's life much more comfortable with the power ef education. 

Hyphenated Identity 

Raquel C., Grade 11, Pittsbnrg 

Many thanks to the folbwing Advisory Committee members for helping to plan and shape 

onr 20th anniversary program: Garrett Kuramoto, San Mateo County Library; Lance J. Lew, 

NBC Bay Area; Wilhelmina Li, KTSF; Vicky Wong, DAE Advertising Inc.; Andrea Yamazaki 
Williamson, Multicultural Broadcasting Radio; Jennifer Yin, Asian Art Museum. 

A1 other and I 

Valerie K., Grade 12, Fremont 

One Dream, One Nation 

Hannah L., Grade 4, Pleasanton 

Cultfrating Our Foundation 

Reema A., Grade 8, Cupertino 


